NOTICE TO THE MEMBERS

SHORTER NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 24% ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING OF THE MEMBERS OF ALL TIME PLASTICS LIMITED WILL BE HELD
ON WEDNESDAY 4" DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024 AT 11:00 AM. AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT B-30 ROYAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE WADALA,
MUMBAI, MAHARASHTRA, INDIA, 400031 TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

L

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the
financial year ending 3 [ st March 2024, together with the Reports of the Board of Directors
and the Auditors thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Kailesh P. $hah {holding DIN 00268442) who retires
by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

3. To approve the appointment of Mr. Belur Krishnamurthy Sethuram (DIN: 03498701) as

an Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 vears and in this regard, to
consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments,
modifications or re-enactment), rules made thereunder including Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors} Rules. 2014, each as amended (*Companies Act”), the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, {including any amendments, modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force) (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and ather applicable provisions
of law, if any, and pursuant te the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company,
Belur Krishnamurthy Sethuram {(DIN: 03498701}, who is not disqualified under Section
164(2) of the Companies Act and who possesses relevant experiise and experience and who
has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent
director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations. and has provided his
consent and eligibility to act as an independent director of the Company, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director on the Board, who shall hold office for a term of five
years commencing on 4th September 2024.and shal! not be liable to retire by rotation. Belur
Krishramurthy Sethuram (DIN: 03498701), shall be entitied to receive sitting fees for
attending meetings of the Board or any committees thereof and Commissiens. as may be
determined by the Beard from time to time.



RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to
take all such steps as may be considered necessary, desirable ar expedient for giving effect
to this resolution.”

To approve the appointment of Mr. Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN: 02707840) as an
Independent Director of the Company for a period of 5 years and in this regard, to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without medification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, 152 read with Schedule IV and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companias Act, 2013 (including any amendments,
modifications or re-enactment), rules made thereunder including Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, each as amended (*Companies Act™), the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 201 3. (including any amendments, modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force) (“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and other applicable provisions
of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association of the Company,
Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN; 02707840}, who is not disqualified under Section [64(2)
of the Companies Act and who possesses relevant expertise and experience and who has
submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria for appointment as an independent director
under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, and has provided his consent
and eligibility to act as an independent director of the Company, be and is hereby appointed
as an Independent Director on the Board, who shall hold office for a term of five years
commencing on 4" September 2024,and shall not be liable to retire by rotation. Shrinivas
Damaodar Joshi (DIN: 02707844), shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending
meetings of the Board or any committees thereof and Commissions, as may be determined
by the Board from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to
take all such steps as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient for giving effect
to this resolution.”

To approve the appointment of Ms. Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164) as an Independent
Director of the Company for a period of 5 years and in this regard, to consider and if
thought fit, te pass, with or without modification(s). the following resolution as a Special
Resolution:

“RESOLYED THAT pursuant to Sections 149, {52 read with Schedule 1V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any amendments,
maodifications or re-enactment}, rules made thereunder including Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, each as amended {“Companies Act’™). the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, (including any amendments, modification(s) or re-enactment(s) thereof,
for the time being in force} {“SEBI Listing Regulations™) and other applicable provisions
of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions ef the Articles of Association of the Company,
Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164), who is not disqualified under Section 164(2) of the



Companies Act and who possesses relevant expertise and experience and who has
submitted a declaration that she meets the criteria for appointment as an independent
director under the Companies Act and the SEBI Listing Regulations, and has provided her
consent and eligibility to act as an independent director of the Company, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director on the Board, who shall hold office for a term of five
years commencing on 4™ September 2024.and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.
Lakshmi Nadkarni (IDIN: 07076164), shall be entitled to receive sitting fees for attending
meelings of the Board or any committees thereof and Commissions, as may be determined
by the Board from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorised to
take all such steps as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient for giving effect
to this resolution.”

To approve the payment of commission to Non-executive Directors and in this regard, to
consider and if' thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, (‘the Act’) read with The Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obiigations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, (ineluding any amendments, modification(s) or re-enactment{s) thereof, for the time
being in force) and other applicable provisions of law, if any, and pursuant to the provisions
of the Articles of Association of the Company,the Company hereby accords its consent to
the payment of remuneration to Non-executive Directors of the Company or any of them
(other than the Managing Director / Whole-time Director(s)) by way of commission, as the
Board may decide from time to time, for a period of five years, commencing April 1, 2024
not exceeding the aggregate of 0.25% of the net profits of the Company calculated in
accordance with the provisions of the Act.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the above remuneration shall be in addition to sitting
fees and reimbursement of expenses for attending the meetings of the Board and/or other
meetings being paid to the non-executive Directors.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorised to do all such acts,
deeds, matters and things including deciding on the manner of payment of commission and
settle all questions or difficulties that may arise with regard to the aforesaid rescolution as it
may deem fit and to execute any agreements. documents, instructions, etc. as may be
necessary or desirahle in connection with or incidental to give effect to the aforesaid
resolution.”

To approve the fresh issuance of equity shares up to an aggregate amount of Z4000 million
(including share premium) and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with
or without modification(s), the following resolution as 2 Special Resolution:



"RESOLVED THAT in accordance with and subject to the provisions of Sections 23,
62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules
framed thereunder, including the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities)
Rules, 2014 each as amended, (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force, collectively referred to as the “Companies Act™), and
in accordance with and subject to the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation)
Act, 1956, as amended (“SCRA™)} and the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Rules, 1957,
as amended (“SCRR”), the Securities and Exchange Board of [ndia (Issue of Capital and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the “SEBI ICDR
Regulations™), the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (“SEBT Listing Regulations™),
the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999, as amended (“FEMA™), and the rules and
regulations made thereunder including the Foreign Exchange Management (Non Debt
Instruments) Rules, 2019, and any other applicable rules, regulations, guidelines, policies,
clarifications, circulars and notifications issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of
india ( “SEBI™), the Reserve Bank of India (*“RBI™), Government of [ndia (“GOI"} and
any foreign investment laws or policies or guidelines issued by RBI and any other
appticable laws, rules and regulations, circulars, directions, clarifications and orders as may
be applicable, in India or outside India {including any amendment thereto or re-enactment
thereof, for the time being in force) (collectively, the “Applicable Laws”), and in
accordance with the provisions of the Memorandum of Association and the Articles of
Association of the Company, each as amended and the uniform listing agreements to be
entered into between the Company and the respective stock exchanges where the Equity
Shares are proposed te be listed (the “Stock Exchanges™), and subject to any approvals,
consents, permissions and sanctions as may be required from the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra at Mumbai (*RoC”), SEBI, the RBI, the Departiment for Promotion of
Industry and Internal Trade (“DPIIT™), Ministry of Commerce and Industry, GOI, the
Stock Exchanges, and all other appropriate statutory authorities and departments
(collectively the “Regulatory Authorities”), and subject to such conditions and
modifications as may be prescribed, stipulated or imposed by any of them while granting
such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions, and which may be agreed to by the
board of directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as the *Board™, which term shall
be deemed to include the IPO committee (“IPO Committee™) or any other duly constituted
committee of the Board), the consent of the members of the Company be and is hereby
granted to the Board to create, offer, issue, allot and/ot transfer such number of equity
shares of the Company (“Equity Shares™) up to an aggregate amount of 4000 million
{including share premium) by way of a fresh issuance of Equity Shares, out of the
authorized share capital of the Company (“Fresh Issue”, and together with an offer for sale
by some or all existing sharcholders the "Qffer") for cash either at par or premium, (with
an option to the Company to retain an over-subscription to the extent of 1% of the net Offer
size, or such other extent as may be permitted under the Applicable Laws. for the purpose
of rounding off to the nearest integer while finalising the basis of allotment in consultation
with the Stock Exchanges) including any issue and allotment of Equity Shares to the
stabilizing agent pursuant to a green shoe option and/or any other person pursuant to any
pre-IPO placement in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations, at a price to be determined by
the Board in consultation with the book running lead managers in relation to the Offer



(*BRLMSs”) through the book building process in accordance with the SEB! {CDR
Regulations which may also be subject to discount per Equity Share to the Offer price to
tetail individual bidders or eligible employees, out of the authorized share capital of the
Company to any category of persons who are eligible investors, who may or may not be
the shareholder{s} of the Company as the Board may, in consultation with the BRLMs
decide, including eligible employees (through reservation or otherwise}, anchor investors
and qualified institutional investors as defined under the SERI ICDR Regulations, foreign/
resident investors (whether institutions, incorporated bodies, mutual funds and/or
individuals or otherwise), Hindu undivided families, employees working in India or abroad,
non-resident Indians, registered foreign portfolio investors as defined under the Securities
and Exchange Board of India (Foreign Portfolio Investors) Regulations, 2019, as amended,
alternative investment funds, venture capital funds, foreign venture capital investors
registered with SEBI, public financial institutions as specified in Section 2(72) of the
Companies Act, state industrial development corporations, insurance companies, insurance
funds, provident funds, pension funds, national investment fund, insurance funds,
trusts/societies registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860, development
financial institutions, multilateral and bilateral development financial institutions, bodies
corporate, companies, private or public or other entities whether incorporated or not,
authorities and to such other persons, including high net worth individuals, retail individual
bidders or other entities/persons, in one or more combinations thereof, and/ or any other
category of investors who are permitted to invest in Equity Shares as per Applicable Law ,
through an Offer document, prospectus and/or an information memorandum, if any, and
the deciston to determine the category or categories of investors to whom the
allotment/transfer shall be made to the exclusion of all other categories of investors and in
stich manner as the Board may in its discretion, deem fit, including in consultation with
BRLMs, underwriters, placement agents and/or other advisors as may be appointed for the
Ofter on such terms as may be deemed appropriate by the Board.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to the Offer, the Board
in consultation with the BRLMSs be and is hereby authorised to allot Equity Shares and
finalise other matters in connection with or incidental to the Offer, including determining
any anchor investor (“*Anchor Investor™) portion and aitlocate such number of Equity
Shares to the Anchor Investor in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with Applicable Laws, the Offer may
include, without timitation, issuance and allotment of Equity Shares to a stabilising agent
pursuant to a green shoe option. it any, in terms of the SEBI ICDR Regulations and
reservation of a certain number of Equity Shares to be issued to such person or persons,
who may or may not be the members of the Company and as the Board may at its
discretion decide in consultation with the BRLMs, and as may be permissible under
Applicable Laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board shall do all such acts, matters, deeds and
things and negotiate, finalise and execute such deeds, documents and agreements as well
as amendments, supplements, notices or addenda or corrigenda thereto in cennection with
the Offer, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem necessary, proper ot desitable in



relation ta the Offer and the consequent listing of the Equity Shares on the recognized Stock
Exchanges on behalf of, and in the best interests, of the Company, including determination
of the terms of the Offer, the timing, size and price, in terms of the SEBI [CDR Regulations
or otherwise in accordance with Applicable Laws, in its absolute discretion deems fit in
relation to the Offer, in consultation with the BRIL.Ms, and approve and appoint
intermediaries underwriters, escrow agents, registrar, banker(s) to the Offer, legal counsels,
depository(ics), advertising agency, and all such persons or agencies as may be involved in
or in relation to the Offer, and to remunerate all such agencies in cash or otherwise,
including by way of payment of commission, brokerage, [ees, or reimbursement for
expenses incurred in relation to the Offer, and to terminate any agreements or arrangements
with such intermediaries and to seftle or give instructions or directions for settling any
questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise, with respect to the Offer, including in
relation to utilization of the proceeds of the Fresh Issue, if applicable, and such other
activities as may be necessary in relation to the Offer, and to accept and to give effect to
such modifications, changes, variations, alterations, deletions and/or additions as regards
the terms and conditions, as it may, in its absolute discretion, deem fit and proper in the
best interest of the Company. without requiring any further approval of the members, and
that all or any of the powers of the Company devolved pursuant to this resolution may be
exercised by the Board or any duly constituted committee of the Board, including the [PO
Committee.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with the provisions of Section 23, Section
42, Section 62(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any. of the Companies Act, the
SEBI ICDR Regulations and other Applicable Laws and subject to such further corporate
and other approvals as may be required, the Board, either by itself or the IPO Committee
thereof, be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of the Company, subject to such regulatory
and/or corporate approvals that may be required, to undertake private placement of Equity
Shares, at an appropriate stage (“Pre-IPO Placement™) to certain investors up to such
humber of’ Equity Shares/ up to such amount and at such price as the Board may determine,
in consultation with the BRLMs, in light of the then prevailing market conditions and in
accordance with the Applicable Laws, and in the event of the consummation of the Pre-
IPO Placement, the size of the Offer would be reduced to the extent of Equity Shares issued
and subscribed under the Pre-IPO Placement, subject to the Ofter satistying the minimum
issue size requirements under the SCRR and applicable law and do all such other acts,
deeds, matters and things in connection thereof as the Board or the IPO Committee may,
frem time to time, in its absolute discretion deem fit and including withour limitation,
negotiate, finalize and execute any document or agreement, including without limitation
any private placement offer letters, placement agreement, term sheet and such other
documents or any amendments or supplements, notices or corrigenda thereto and to open
any bank account for the purpose, if required, and to open any shares or securities account
or escrow or custodian accounts as may be required in connection therewith and generally
Lo do all such acts, deeds., matters and things in relation to all matters incidental to the Pre-
PO Placement or in relation to the foregoing and to settle any question, difficulty, or doubt
that may arise with regard thereto or in relation to the foregoing. It is clarified that, in the
event of consummation of a Pre-IPO Placement, the size of the Offer would be reduced,
only from the Fresh [ssue portion of the Offer to the extent of Equity Shares issued under



the Pre-IPO Placement, subject to the Offer satisfying the minimum issue size requirements
under the SCRR and Applicable Laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in accordance with Applicable Laws, the Board either
by itself or through the IPO Committee thereof, be and is hereby authorised, on behalf of
the Company at its sole discretion, to make available for allocation a portion of the Offer
to any category{ies) of persons permitted under Applicable Law, including without
limitation to the eligible employees (the “Reservation™) or to provide a discount to the
Offer price to retail individual bidders or eligible employees (the “Discount’™}, and to take
any and all actions in connection with the Reservation or Discount as the Board may think
fit or proper in its absolute discretion, including, without limitation, to negotiate, finalize
and execute any document or agreement, and any amendments, supplements, notices or
corrigenda thereto; to seek any consent or approval required or necessary, to give directions
or instructions and do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as the Board may, from time
to time, in its absolute discretion, think necessary. appropriate, or desirable, and to settle
any question, difficulty, or doubt that may arise with regard to or in relation to the foregoing
resolution.

RESOLYED FURTHER THAT, the Board may invite the existing shareholders of the
Company to participate in the Offer by making an Ofter for Sale in relation to such number
of Equity Shares held by them, and which are eligibie for the Offer for Sale in accordance
with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, as the Board may determine in consultation with the
BRLMs, subject to the receipt of censent of SEBI, Gol, RBI, the RoC and/or such other
approvals, permissions and sanctions of all other concerned statutory authorities and
departments, if and to the extent necessary, and subject to such conditions and
meodifications as may be prescribed in granting such approvals, permissions and sanctions,
at a price to be determined through the book building process in terms of the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, for cash at such premium per share as may be fixed and determined by the
Company in consultation with the BRI.Ms, to such categoty of persons as may be permitted
ot in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations or other Applicable Laws, if any, as
may be prevailing at that time and in such manner as may be determined by the Board in
consultation with the BRLMSs. and/or underwriters and/or the stabilizing agent and/or other
advisors or such persons appointed for the Offer.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares so allotted or transferred pursuant to
the Offer, shall be listed on one or more recognized stock exchanges in India,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Equity Shares allotted and/or transterred pursuant to
the Offer as atoresaid (including pursuant to any reservation or green shoe option) shall be
subject to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association of the Company
and shall rank pari passi in ail respects with the existing Equity Shares in all respects,
including rights in respect of dividend."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in consultation with the stock exchanges and as may be
permitted under the SEBI ICDR Regulatiens or any other Applicable Laws, the Company
will have an option to retain an over-subscription, to the extent of 1% of the net Offer size



(M

or such other extent as may be permitted under the Applicable Laws, for the purpose of
making allotment in minimum lots for the purpose of rounding off to the nearest integer,
while finalizing the basis of allotment.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT all monies received out of the Offer shall be transferred
to a separate bank acceunt opened for the purpose of the Offer referred to in Section 40(3)
of the Companies Act, and if the application monies received pursuant to the Offer are not
refunded within such time, as specified by SEBI and in accordance with Applicable Laws,
the Cempany andfot the selling shareholders shall pay interest on failure thereof, as per
Applicable Laws.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to the provisions of the SEBI ICDR Regulations
and the SCRR, such Equity Shares as are not subseribed and/or not transferred by way of
the Offer, may be disposed of by the Board to such persons and in such manner and on
such terms as the Board may, in its absclute discretion, think most beneficial to the
Company, including offering or placing them with banks / financial institutions /
investment institutions / mutual funds / foreign portfolio investors / bodies corporate / such
other persons or otherwise, in accordance with Applicable Laws, without the approval of
the members of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in ¢onnection with any of the foregoing resolutions, the
members of the Board and such other persons as may be authorized by the Board, on behalf
of the Company, be and are herehy severally authorized to execute and deliver any and all
other documents, papers or instruments and to do or cause to be done any and all acts or
things as may be necessary, appropriate or advisable in order to carry out the purposes and
intent of the foregoing resolutions for the Offer, and any such documents so executed and
delivered or acts and things done or caused to be done shall be conclusive evidence of the
authority of the Company in so doing, and any document so executed and delivered or acts
and things dene or caused to be done prior to the date hereof are hereby ratified, confirmed
and approved as the acts and deeds of the Company, as the case may be.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby further authorized to delegate
all or any of the powers herein conferred to a committee of the Board or any other officer
or officers of the Company to do such acts, deeds and things as may be necessary to give
effect to the aforesaid resolutions and accept any alteration(s) or modification(s) as they
may deem fit and proper and give such directions as may be necessary to settle any question
or difficulty that may arise in regard to the Offer.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board, be and is hereby authorised to delegate all or
any of the powers herein conferred to the IPO Committee or a sub-committee constituted
by the Board, in such manner as it may deem fit for the purpose of giving effect to the
above resolutions and any transfer and allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer,
including but witheut limitation, to the following:

constituting a committee namely, [PO Committee for the purposes of any transfer, offer

and allotment of Equity Shares, and other matters in connection with or incidental to the

Offer, including the pricing and terms of the Equity Shares, the Offer price. the price band.,



(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(v}

(vi)

(vii)

the size and all other terms and conditions of the Offer including the number of Equity
Shares to be offered and transferred in the Offer, the bid / Offer apening and bid/ Offer
closing date, discount (if any), reservation, determining the anchor investor portion and
allocating such number of Equity Shares to anchor investors in consultation with the
BLRMs and in accordance with the SEBI I[CDR Regulations and to constitute such other
committees of the Board, as may be required under Applicable Laws, including as
provided in the SEBI Listing Regulations;

authorization of any director or directors of the Company or other officer or officers of the
Company, including by the grant of power of attorney, to do such acts, deeds and things
as such authorized person in his‘her/its absolute discretion may deem necessary or
desirable in connection with the transfer, offer and allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to
the Offer;

giving or authorizing any concerned person on behalf of the Company to give such
declarations, affidavits, certificates, consents and authorities as may be required from time
to time;

to appoint and enter into arrangements with the BRLMs, underwriters to the Offer
syndicate members to the Offer, brokers to the Offer, sponsor bank to the Offer, advisors
to the Offer, escrow collection banks to the Offer, registrars to the Offer, refund banks to
the Offer, public offer account banks to the Offer, advertising agencies, legal counsel,
monitoring agency and any other agencies or persons or intermediaries (including any
replacements thereof) to the Offer and to negotiate and finalise and amend the terms of
their appointment, including but not limited to execution of the BRLMs’ mandate letter,
negotiation, finalisation, execution and, if required, the amendment of the offer agreement
with the BRLMs and the underwriting agreement with the underwriters;

to authorise and appreve incurring of expenditure and payment of fees, commissions,
brokerage, remuneration and reimbursement of expenses in connection with the Offer;

seeking, if required, any approval, consent or waiver from the Company’s lenders,
industry data providers and/or parties with whom the Company has entered into various
commercial and other agreements including without limitation customers, suppliers,
strategic partners of the Company, and/or any/all concerned governmental and regulatory
authorities in India, including the RBI, SEBI and/or any other approvals, consents or
waivers that may be required in connection with any transfer, offer and allotment of Equity
Shares and approving and issuing advertisements in relation to the Ofler, and taking such
actions or giving such directions as may be necessary or desirable and to obtain such
approvals, consents or waivers, as it may deem fit;

to issue receipts/allotment letters/confirmation of allocatior notes either in physical ar
electronic mode representing the underlying Equity Shares in the capital of the Company
with such features and attributes as may be required and to provide for the tradability and
free transferability thereof as per market practices and regulations, including listing on the
Stock Exchanges, with power to authorise one or more officers of the Company to sign all
or any of the afore-stated documents:



(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(x1)

(xir)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

to make applications to seek clarifications and obtain apptovals from, where necessary, the
SEBI, the RBI, and any other governmental or statutery/regulatory authorities as may be
required in connection with the Offer and accept on behalf of the Board such conditions
and modifications as may be prescribed or imposed by any of them while granting such
approvals, permissions and sanctions as may be required;

deciding iIn consultation with the BRLMs on the size, timing, pricing, discount,
reservation and all the terms of the Offer, Equity Shares, and all other related matters,
including the determination of the minimum subscription for the Offer, price band, bid
period, Offer price, and to accept any amendments, modifications, variations or alterations
thereto; in accordance with Applicable Laws

to finalise, settle, approve, file, adopt and deliver in consultation with the BRLMSs and
selling shareholders, the DRHP, the RHP, the Prospectus, the abridged prospectus and
application ferms, the preliminary and final international wrap and any amendments,
supplements, notices or corrigenda thereto, for the issue of Equity Shares and take all such
actions in consultation with the BRLM(s) as may be necessary for the submission and
filing of these documents including incorporating such alterations/corrections/
modifications as may be required by SEBI, RoC, or any other relevant governmental and
statutery authorities;

withdrawing the DRHP or the RHP or not proceeding with the Offer at any stage, if
considered necessary and expedient in accordance with Applicable Laws and in
consultation with the BRLMs:

settling any questions, difficulties or doubts that may arise in relation to the Offer, in
consultation with the BRLMs, if the need so arises, including such issues or allotment and
matters incidental thereto as it may deem fit and to delegate such of its powers as may be
deemed necessary and permissible under Applicable Laws to the officials of the Company;

seeking the listing and trading appreval of the Equity Shares on the Stock Exchanges,
submitting the listing applicatien to such Stock Exchanges and taking all actions that may
be necessary in connection with obtaining such listing and trading approval, including
without limitation, entering into listing agreements and affixing the common seal of the
Company where necessary;

appointing, in consutltation with the BREMs, the registrar, advertisement agency and other
intermediaries to the Offer, in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI ICBER
Regulations and other Applicable Laws;

to finalize, settle, approve and adopt and file in consultation with the BRLMs, where
applicable, the DRHP to be submitted to the SEBI and the Stock Exchanges for receiving
comments, the RHP and the Prospectus to be filed with the RoC and any corrigendum,
addendum, amendments or supplements thereto and take all such actions as may be
necessary for  filing  of these documents including incorporating such
alterations/corrections/maodifications as may be required by and to submit
undertaking/certificates or provide clarifications to SEBI, the RoC or any other relevant
governmental and statutory authorities or in accordance with Applicable Laws;



{xvi)

(xvil)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx}

{xxi)

(xxin)

authorizing of the maintenance of a register of holders of the Equity Shares;

finalizing of the basis of allotment of the Equity Shares in accordance with Applicable
Laws;

approving any corporate governance requirement that may be considered necessary by the
Board or as may be required under Applicable Laws or listing agreements to be entered
into by the Company with the Stock Exchanges, in connection with the Offer;

approving code of conduct as may be considered necessary or as required under Applicable
Laws for the Board, officers of the Company and other employees of the Company;

opening and operating bank accounts of the Company in terms of Section 40(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 or as may be required by the regulations issued by SEBI and to
autherise one or more officers of the Company to execute all documents/deeds as may be
necessary in this regard;

issuing advertiserments in such newspapers as it may deem fit and proper in accordance
with the SEBI ICDR Regulations and other Applicable Laws; and

to do any other act and/or deed, to negotiate and execute any document(s), application(s),
agreement(s), undertaking(s), deed(s), affidavits, declarations and certificates, and/or to
give such direction tncluding any direction to settle all questions, removing any difficulties
or doubts that may arise from time to time in relation to the Offer or allotment of the
Equity Shares in the Offer and utilizing the Offer proceeds, in such manner as the Board
may deem fit, and giving such directions and/or instructions as it may from time to time
decide and accepting and giving effect to such modifications, changes, variations,
alterations, deletions, additions as regards the terms and conditions, and taking such
actions or giving such directions as may be necessary or desirable with regard 1o the
Offer.”

RESOLVED FURTHER a copy of the above resolution, certified to be true by any
Director or Company Secretary, be forwarded to concerned authorities for necessary

actions .”

To approve increasing the limit of investment hy non-resident Indian (“*NRI™) or overseas
citizen of India (*“*OCI”) in the share capital of the Company and in this regard. to consider
and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Foreign Exchange
Management Act, 1999, as amended. and the Foreign Exchange Management (Non-debt
Instruments) Rufes, 2019, as amended, the Consolidated FDI Policy Circular of 2020 dated
October 15, 2020 issued by the Department for Promation of Industry and Internal Trade,
Ministry of Commerce and Industry, Government of India, the Companies Act. 2013
(including any statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
and the rules made thereunder, each as amended and all other applicable acts, rules,
regulations, provisions and guidelines, circulars {including any statutory modifications or



re-enactments thereof for the time being in force) and subject to notification to the Reserve
Bank of India, and such other statutory/regulatory compliances and approvals as may be
necessary, and subject to such conditions as may be prescribed by any of the said concerned
authorities while granting such approvals, permissions or sanctions which may be agreed
to by the Board, the limit of investment by non-resident Indian {(“NRI”} or overseas citizen
of India (“OCT") in the share capital of the Company, including, without limitation, on
repatriation basis, on a recognised stock exchange in India, be increased from 10% (Ten
per cent} to 24% Twenty Four per cent) of the paid-up equity share capital of the Company,
provided however, that the shareholding of each NRI or OC! shall not exceed 5 petcent of
the total paid-up equity capital of the Company on a fully diluted basis, and the total
holdings of all NRIs and QCls put together shall not exceed 24 percent of the total paid-up
equity capital on a fully dituted basis.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any of the Directors of the Company and Company
Secretary of the Company, are hereby severally authorized to do all such acts. matters,
deeds and things necessary or desirable in connection with or incidental to giving effect to
the above resolution, including without limitation intimating the Reserve Bank of India of
the increase in investment limits of non-resident Indians in the equity shares of the
Company and to comply with all other requirements in this regard.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Kailesh Shah, Chairman & Managing Director or
Manish Gattani, CFO or Antony Alapat, Company Secretary be and are hereby severally
authorized to do all such acts, things and deeds on behalf of the Company and make such
filings with the regulatory authorities, including the Reserve Bank of India, to effectively
implement this resolution.

RESOLVED FURTHER a cepy of the above resolution, certified to be true by any
Director or Company Secretary, be forwarded to concerned authorities for necessary

actions.”

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
M/s. ALL TIME PLASTICS LIMITED

}WM
i

KAILESH P. SHAH
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00268442

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16™ August 2024



Notes:

LU

The Explanatory Statement setting out material facts, pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), which sets out details relating to the special business at
the Annual General Meeting is annexed hereto.

AMEMBERENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENERAL
MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than Ten percent of the total Share Capital of the company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than Ten percent of the total Share Capital of the
company carrying voling rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder. A Proxy form for the AGM is
enclosed herewith.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the
meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to
imspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company.

Members holding shares are requested to kindly notify the Company of any change in their
addresses/e-mail address so as to enable the Company to address future communication to

their correct addresses.

The instrument appointing a Proxy should be deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company net less than 48 hours before comimencement of the meeting.

For the immediate reference, route map for reaching the venue of the General Meeting hall
along with Attendance Slip and Proxy form is attached.

Explanatorv Statement




EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT, 2013, TN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESS SET QUT _IN THE NOTICE
CONVENING THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF ALL TIME_ PLASTICS
PRIVATE LIMITED TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 AT 11:00
A.M, AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY AT B-30. ROYAL
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, WADALA, MUMBAT-400031, MAHARASHTRA INDIA,

Resolution No: 3

Belur Krishnamurthy Sethuram (DIN: 03498701), is proposed to be appointed as Independent
Director of the Company by resolution of the shareholders, in accordance with applicable laws,
including the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Securities Exchange Board of [ndia
(Listing Obligations and Disciosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing
Regulations™). In this regard, the Board is ofthe opinion that Belur Krishnamurthy Sethuram (DIN:
03498701}, fulfils the criteria for being appointed as independent directors, as set out in the
Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing Regulations and that Belur Krishnamurthy Sethuram (IN:
03498701). is independent of the management of the Company.

The Independent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria for appointment
as an independent director. Further, the Company has received the consents in writing from Belur
Krishnamurthy Sethuram (DIN: 03498701), to act as a Director, intimations to the effect that they
are not disqualified to be appointed as a director and declarations in writing to the effect that they
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Belur Krishnamuithy Sethuram (DIN: 03498701), aged 62 vears, has completed B. Tech. in
Chemical Engineering from Indian Institute of Technology Madras, MS in Chemical Engineering
from Clarkson University, New York State, USA and MBA from Sasin School of Business
{Kellogg program). Bangkok, Thailand. He has has 38 years of experience in chemical and aflied
industries, He has served as Managing Director of Celanese India, Asia Product Director of Dow
Chemical and has also worked at TPI Polyol-Thailand., Ind-ital Chemicals (UB group), Harita
Grammer (TVS). Projects.

He is currently also serving as an independent director of Aarti Industries Limited and Ultramarine
& Pigments Limited, both publicly listed speciaity chemical companies. He does not hold by
himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

A copy ofthe draft letter of appointment of Belur Krishnamurthy Sethuram (DIN: 0349870) setting
out the terms and conditions of his re-appointment is available for inspection by the Members of
the Company without any fee at the Registered Office of the Company. He will be entitled to
sitting fees for attending the Board & Committee Meetings and and Commissions, as may be
determined by the Board of Directors from time to time.

The Board of Directors has recommended the appointment of the director as Independent Director
for a term of five years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation



None of the directors and key managerial personnel of the Company and their relatives (as defined
in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution (i) except to
the extent of their shareholding in the Company; and(ii) other than the proposed appointee Belur
Krishnamurthy Sethuram (DIN: (3498701), is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution.

Resolution No: 4

Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN: 02707840}, is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director
of the Company by resolution of the shareholders, in accordance with applicable laws, including
the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™). In this
regard, the Board is of the opinion that Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN: 02707840), fulfils the
criteria for being appointed as independent directors, as set out in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI
Listing Regulations and Shrinivas Damodar Joshi {DIN: 02707840), is independent of the
management of the Company.

The independent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria for appointment
as an independent director. Further, the Company has received the consents in writing from
Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN: 02707840), to act as a Director, intimations to the effect that they
are not disqualified to be appointed as a director and declarations in writing to the effect that they
meet the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the SEBI Listing Regulations.

Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN: 02707840), aged 66 years, has completed his Graduation in
Commerce from Mumbai University and is a member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. He has been a banker for more than 30 vears., He has served as CEQ/Managing Director of
The Shamrae Vithal Cooperative Bank Limited and CEO of NKGSB Bank. He does not hold by
himself or for any other person on a beneficial basis, any shares in the Company.

A copy ofthe draft letter of appointment of Shrinivas Damodar Joshi (DIN: 02707840) setting out
the terms and conditions of his re-appointment is available for inspection by the Members of the
Company without any fee at the Registered Office of the Company. He will be entitled to sitting
fees for attending the Board & Committee Meetings and Commissions, as may be determined by
the Board of Directors from time to time.

The Board of Directors has recommended the appointment of the director as Independent Director
for a term of five years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

None of the directors and key managerial personnet of the Company and their relatives (as defined
in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution (i) except to
the extent of their shareholding in the Company; and(ii) other than the proposed appointee
Shrinivas Damodar loshi {DIN: 02707840). is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution.



Resolution Na: 5

Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164), is proposed to be appointed as Independent Director of the
Company by resolution of the shareholders, in accordance with applicable laws, including the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations™). In this
regard, the Board is of the opinion that Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164), fulfils the criteria for
being appointed as independent directors, as set out in the Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Listing
Regulations and Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164), is independent of the management of the
Company. -

The Independent Directors have submitted declarations that they meet the criteria for appeintment
as an independent director. Further, the Company has received the consents in writing from
Lakshmi Nadkarmni (DIN: 07076164) to act as a Director, intimations to the effect that they are not
disqualified to be appointed as a director and declarations in writing to the effect that they meet
the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
SEBI Listing Regulations.

Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164), aged 64 years, has completed Bachelor of Arts from
University of Pune, Master’s in Sociology and Social Welfare from University of Pune and PHD
in Industrial Sociology from University of Pune. She has close to 25 years of experience in Human
Resource Function and 3 years’ experience in academia. Her corporate career began with
Consumer industry at Reckitt Benckiser in India followed by the responsibility for Heading -
Human Resources in Sri Lanka operations. She moved to manufacturing and specialty chemicals
where she spent 10 years, first with the BASF Group in India and later with Dow Chemicals as the
HR Leader for Dow India. Her last stint before she returned to BASF India as Head Human
Resources — South Asia was with Pfizer Ltd, the Indian subsidiary of the world’s leading
biopharmaceutical company where she also held the position of an Executive Director on the
Board.She held an Executive Director pesition at the BASF India Board till March 2019,

She is currently also serving as an independent director of NELCO Limited and Ponni Sugars
(Erode} Limited, both publicly listed companies. She does not hold by herself or for any other
person on a bereficial basis, any shares in the Company.

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164), seiting out the
terms and conditions of his re-appointment is available for inspection by the Members of the
Company without any fee at the Registered Office of the Company. She will be entitled to sitting
fees for attending the Board & Committee Meetings and Commissions, as may be determined by
the Board of Directors from time to time.

The Boeard of Directors has recommended the appointment of the director as Independent Director
for a term of five years and shall not be liable to retire by rotation.

None of the directors and key managerial personnel of the Company and their velatives (as defined
in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution (i) except to



the extent of their sharehelding in the Company; and(ii) other than the proposed appointes
Lakshmi Nadkarni (DIN: 07076164) is concerned or interested in the proposed resolution.

Resolution No: 6

The Board has at its meeting held on August 16, 2024, subiect to the approval of the Members,
approved payment of commission not exceeding in aggregate, 0.25% per annum of the net profits
of the Company computed in the manner referred to in Section 198 of the Companies Act, 2013
to the Non-Executive Directors of the Company for a period of five years, commencing April 1,
2024

Non-executive Directors along with their relatives are deemed to be concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise in the Resolution of the Notice to the extent of the share of commission
that may be received by them. Managing Director and other Key Managerial Personnel of the
Company and their relatives are not interested in this resolution.

"The Board recommends the resolution to be passed by the members of the Company as an ordinary
resolution.

Resolution No: 7

The Company proposes to undertake and initial public offer of its equity shares face value of T2
each (“Equity Shares™) including by way of a fresh issuance of’ Equity Shares, out of the
authorized share capital of the Company (“Fresh Issue”, and together with an offer for sale by
some or all existing shareholders, the "Offer"} and listing of the Equity Shares on one or more
recognised stock exchanges in accordance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (the
“SEBIT Regulations”) and the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, as amended .
The Cempany intends to undertake the Offer and list the Equity Shares at an opportune time in
consultation with the book running lead managers appointed for the Offer (“BRLMSs™) and other
advisors in relation to the Offer and subject to Applicable Laws and regulatory approvals, to the
extent necessary.

In view of the above and in terms of Section 23, 42, 62(1)(c), and other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder, each as amended (the “Companies Act™),
the approval of the members of the Company is required through a special resolution.

The Company proposes to create, offer, issue, allot and/or transfer such number of Equity Shares
up to an aggregate amount of ¥4000 million (including share premium) for cash either at par or
premium, including by way of a Fresh Issue and an Offer for Sale, on such terms. in such manner,
at such time and and at such price or prices and at such time as may be discovered in accordance
with applicable laws, including without limitation the SEBI ICDR Regulations, to the various
categories of permitted investors who may or may not be the shareholder(s) of the Company.
Further, the Board may also invite the existing members of the Company to participate in such an
offering by making an offer for sale in relation to such number of Equity Shares held by them_ and
which are eligible for effer for sale in accordance with the SEBI ICDR Regulations, as the Board



may determine. The Equity Shares, if any, allotted through the Offer shall rank in all respects pari
passu with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

Shareholders of the Company who wish to participate in the Offer, by selling and/or transferring
their Equity Shares through the offer for sale, shall intimate their intention to do so to the Company
latest by the date to be separately specified to the shareholders by the Company.

Further, the Company in consultation with the BRL.Ms shall be entitled to take all decisions in
relation to the Offer in accordance with applicable laws. The Company reserves the right, at its
sole discretion, to maodify or vary the terms and conditions of the participation of such
shareholder(s) in the Offer for Sale, including where any relevant approvals arc not obtained in a
timely manner or at all.

The proceeds from the Fresh Issue will be utilised for the purposes that shall be disclosed in the
draft red herring prospectus to be filed with the Securities and Fxchange Board of India in
connection with the Offer, The Board has the authority to modify the objects on the basis of the
requirements of the Company, subject to applicable laws. The price at which the Equity Shares
will be allotted through the Offer, as well as the price band within which bidders in the Offer will
be able to put in bids for Equity Shares offered in the Offer shall be determined and finalised by
the Company in consultation with the BRI.Ms to the Offer in accordance with the SEBI ICDR
Regulations, on the basis of the book building process.

The Company will not make an issue of Equity Shares to any of the promoters, or members of the
promoter group of the Company in the Offer. However, the directors (except for the directors who
are promoters or part of the promoter group) or key managerial personnel of the Company may
apply for the Equity Shares in the various categories under the Offer in accordance with the SEBI
ICDR Regulations, the Companies Act, and any other Applicable Laws.

The allotment of Equity Shares pursuant to the Offer shall be completed within six working days
fromm the date of clesing of the Offer or within such time period as may be prescribed under
appiicable law.

The pre-Offer and post-Offer shareholding pattern (to the extent applicable) shall be as disclosed
in the offer documents filed in connection with the Offer.

No change in control of the Company or its management of its business is intended or expected
pursuant to the Offer.

The Equity Shares are proposed to be listed on the BSE Limited, the National Stock Exchange of
India Limited and any other stock exchange (collectively, the “Stock Exchanges™) as determined
by the Board at the absolute discretion of the Company and the Company will be required to enter
into listing agreements with each of the Stock Exchanges

Other than through their participation in the Offer as mentioned a2bove, none of the directors and
key managerial personnel of the Company and their relarives of (as defined in the Companics Act)



are concerned or interested in the proposed resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding
in the Company or in the ordinary course of business.

The Boeard recommends the resolution to be passed by the members of the Company as a special
resolution. Accordingly, approval of the members of the Company is sought to issue Equity Shares
under Section 62(1){(c) and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act.

Resolution No: §

[n relation to the proposed Offer, the Company proposes to increase the aggregate limit of
investment by non-resident Indians in the Company from 0% to 24 % of the paid-up equity share
capital. This would allow non-resident Indians to acquire to a greater extent to the equity shares
proposed to be offered in the Offer and also allow effective post-listing trading in the Equity Shares
by non-resident Indians.

The Board recommends the resolution to be passed by the members of the Company as a special
resolution.

None of the Directors, key managerial personnel and relatives of Directors and/or key managerial
personnel (as defined in the Companies Act, 2013) are concerned or interested in the proposed
resolution, except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company or in the erdinary course of
business.

For and on Behaif of the Board of Directors of
M/s. ALL TIME PLASTICS LIMITED

;‘(.W

KAILESH P. SHAH
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00268442

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16™ August 2024



Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section I03(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19¢3) of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014}

CIN: U25209MH2001PLC131139
Name of the Company: ALL TIME PLASTICS LIMITED
Registered office: B-30, ROYAL INDUSTRIAL ESTATE WADALA, MUMBAI, Maharashtra,

India, 400031

Name of the Member{s):

Registered address:

E-mail Id:
Falian Nof Clint 1d:
DP ID:

I/ We being the memberof ... ...... , holding.....shares, hereby appoint

[. Name: ...........
Address:
E-mail Id:
Signature: ..........., or failing him

2.Name: ................
Address:
E-matl Id:

Signature: ...........,

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalfat ............ Annual
General Meeting of members of the Company, tobe heldon .............ocoeveos atthe..............
registered office of the Company at ........... .and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such
resolutions as are indicated below:

Resolution No.

2 s

3o Affix
4. Revenue
T Stamp
Signed this ..... day of...... 2024

Signature of Shareholder:
Signature of Proxy holder(s):

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, before the commencement of the Meeting.




ATTENDANCE SLIP

24" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, ON WEDNESDAY 4 DAY OF SEPTEMBER 2024

Regd. FolioNo.  /DPID Client ID/Ben.A/C__ No. of shares
held:

[ certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company
and hereby record my presence at the 24" Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Wednesday 4' day of September 2024 AT 11:00 AM. at AT B-30 Royal Industrial Estate Wadala,
Mumbai, Maharashtra, India, 400031.

Member’s/Proxy’s name in Block Letters Membet’s/Proxy’s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Dear Members,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 23 Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company:

The Beard’s Report shall be prepared hased on the consolidated and standalone financial

statements of the company.
{Amount in Lakhs)

: Particulars - 2023-24 ¢ 2022-23
P 51,587.69 44,376.41

| Total Income | AR S

| Profit / (Loss) before [nterest and depreciation 10012.87 7365.94
TInterest and Depreciation 398515 359303
| Protit /(Loss) before Tax i 6,027.72 | 3,772.91
[ Provision for taxation , 1,548.35 | 945.90
_Net Profit /{Loss) aftertax 4,479.37 2,827.01
i Add-Share of Profit/(Loss) in Assaciate i - -
: Less-Share of Minority Profit/(Loss) i - -
| Profit After Tax And Minority Interest 4,479.37 2,827.01

| EPS - Basic & Diluted o 42661 269.24 .

2. Briefdescription of the Company’s working during the year/State of Company's affair:

Your Directors inform you that net profit after tax increased from Rs. 2,827.01/- lacs to Rs. 4
A479.37/- lacs. The total income of the company increased from Rs. 44,376.41/- lac to Rs. 5
1,587.69 /- lac as compared to the previous financial year.

3. Change in the nature of business, if any:

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company for the year under review.
However post 31 March 2024, [n order to expand the Company’s present scope of aperations
and to avail the opportunity at lacal and global level. It expanded the current scope of Plastics
products to Housewares, Furniture, Packaging Products, Industrial Products, Wood & Bamboo
Products, Articles of Metal Tubes & Sheets, Molds for various articles and bas amended the Main
Objects under the Clause [1{ A (1)-Objects Clause of the Memorandum of Association of the
Company vide Resolution passed at Extra ordinary general meeting of shareholder on 2157
MAY, 2024.
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Dividend:

The Board of Directors of your company, after considering holistically the relevant
circumstances, have decided that it would be prudent, not to recommend any Dividend for the

year under review.

. Reserves:
An amount of Rs. 4,427.86 /- lacs was transferred to the reserves during the financial year

ended 315 March, 2024.

. Change OfName:

The Company has not changed its name during the year under review. However the name of
the company has changed from ALL TIME PLASTICS PRIVATE LIMITED to ALL TIME
PLASTICS LIMITED due to conversion of company from Private Company to Public company
after ending of the year with effect from 05% August 2024.

. Share Capital:

During the year under review no change in authorized share capital of the company. Post
March 31, 2024, capital structure of the company has changed from Rs. 1,50,00,000/- divided
into 1500000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each to Rs. 1,50,00,000/- divided into 7500000 equity
shares of Rs. 2/- each.

Also The authorized share capital of the company increased from existing Rs. 1,50,00,000
(Rupees One crore Fifty Lakhs) to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crore),

ISSUE OF SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS
The Company has not issued Shares with differential rights during the year under review.

ISSUE OF SHARES ON PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS
The Company has not issued Shares on private placement basis during the year under review.
Post March 31, 2024, company has issued share 52500000 of Rs. 2/- per shares on bonus issue

basis.

ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARE
The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year under review.

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

The current Directors of the company up to the date of this Report are Mr. Kailesh P. Shah, Mr.
Bhupesh P. Shah, and Mr. Nilesh P. Shah. And the current Company Secretary and CFO of the
company up to the date of this Report are Mr. Antony Pius Alapat and Mr. Manish Gattani

respeclively.




During the year under review there is no changes took place in the constitution of Board of
directors. Post March 31, 2024, changed in designation of directors took placed vide resolution
passed in extra ordinary general meeting of the member of the company dated 21% May 2024.

' Sr.No. | Name of Directors ! Designation

01 Kailesh P.Shah | Managing Director !
1 02 | Bhupesh P.Shah_ | Whole-time director '
:03  I'NileshP.Shah - Whole-time director

Post March 31, 2024, Mr. Antony Pius Alapat has been appointed as Company Secretary of the
Company w.e.f. 05% May 2024 and Mr. Manish Gattani has been appointed as the CFO of the
Company w.e.f. 05t May 2024,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Company’s
Articles of Association, Mr. Bhupesh P. Shah, Director of the Company retires by rotatjon at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, seeks his re-appointment.

9. Particulars of Emplovees:

Pursuant to the Companies {(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, statement of particulars of employees is not annexed as there are no employees covered
within the remuneration limits specified under this clause. The Salary paid to directors and
Relatives is as per the Notes to Accounts.

10. Meetings:
During the year 2023-24, the Board of Directors met 10 times viz. on 05% April, 2023 , 28m

June, 2023, 04t September 2023, 27t September 2023, 28t September 2023, 06t November
2023, 11% December 2023 , 22 February 2024, 18" March 2024, 19t March 2024. The
intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies

Act, 2013,

The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

: Sr.No | Name of Directors [Number of Meetings attended

.1 [ __ KaileshP Shah . -
2 T Bhupehbshan io _
3 . NileshP.Shah 0 10

11. Board Evaluation:
The Board was not required to carry out an annual performance evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually, pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013

12. Declaration by an Independent Director{s) and re- appointment, if any
During the year under review the provision of appointment of Independent directors in the
company was not applicable to the company as company was the private Limited company.
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Post March 31, 2024, the status of the company has changed from private company to public
company and company fall under the criteria of Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and
Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014, as company is looking for suitable candidates to hald
the post of independent director in the company.

13. Apdit Committee:

During the year under review the provision of constitution an Audit Committee in the
company was not applicable to the company.

Post March 31, 2024, the status of the company has changed from private company to public
company and company fall under the criteria of Rule 6-Companies {Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, Your Company is in the process of constitution of committee in
accordance with Section 177 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, which acts as a link
between the Management, the Statutory Auditer, Internal Auditors and the Board of Directors
and oversees the financial reporting process.

14. Nomination and Remuneration Committee:
During the year under review the provision of constitution a Nomination and Remuneration
Committee in the company was not applicable to the company.

Post March 31, 2024, the status of the company has changed from private company to public
tompany and company fall under the criteria of Rule 6-Companies {Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014, Your Company is in the process of constitution of committee in
accordance with Section 178 of the Act and Rules made thereunder, which shall identify
persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal and shall carry out effective evaluation of performance of Board.

15. Details of Subsidiary/loint Ventures/Associate Companies.:

The Company is not subsidiary of any company nor dces it has any subsidiary company. The
Company is not having any associate company neither it has entered into any joint venture,

16. Auditors :

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA} vide rotification dated May 7, 2018 has done away
with the requirement of ratification of appointment of Statutory Auditors at every AGM, as per
the first praviso of Section 139 of the Act, and the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Amendment
Rules, 2018. Accordingly, ratification of the appointment of M/s. Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
{FRN: 001076N/N500013), Chartered Accountants, at the ensuing AGM is not required.
However M/s. Walker Chandiok & Co LLP (FRN : 001076N/N500013) Chartered
Accountants, have confirmed their eligibility to act as the Auditors of the Company in terms of
Sections 139 and 141 of the Act, and rules made thereunder. Their appointment 1s valid till
financial year 2025-2026.

17. Auditors’ Report:
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There were no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by the Auditors in their
report. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and do not
call for any further comments.

18. Discliosure ahout Cost Audit ;

The provision relating to cost Audit is not applicable to company

19. Secretarial Audit Report :

20.

21,

22.

23.
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Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointiment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed M/s. VINESH
K.SHAH & Associates, Company Secretaries, to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company.
The Secretarial Audit Report is attached as Annexure | and forms part of Director Report.

DIRECTORS EXPLANATION TO QUALIFICATION IN SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR QUALIFICATION: During the year under review the company has
received Show Cause Notice, vide letter no. GEXCOM/ADIN/GST/JC/107/2023-ADIN-0/0

COMMR-CGST-DAMAN, from Office of the Commissioner of Central GST & CE, Daman
Commissionerate [ssued under Section 74(1) of the CGST Act, 2017 read with Section 20 of the

IGST Act, 2017 and Section 21 of the UTGST Act, 2017.

DIRECTORS EXPLANATION:-

The Show cause notice has heen dropped,

[ssue of employee stock options:

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

Secretarial Standards:
The Company has complied with the appiicable provisions of Secretarial Standards 1 and 2
issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by Ministry of Corporate

Affairs.

Vigil Mechanism :
in view of the size of the company and nature of operations and the growth of the Company, the

provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 are applicable to your company. And
the Board of Directors of the Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism Policy and appointed
Mr. Kailesh P Shah, Director of the Company as a Nominated Director [or the same.

Rislk management policy:

The Company’s risk management framework is designed to be simple, consistent and clear for
managing and reporting risks from the businesses to the Board. Our management systems,
organizational structures, processes, standards, code of conduct together form the system of
internal coatrols that govern how we conduct the business and manage the associated risks.
We have a multi-layered risk management framework aimed at effectively mitigating the
varicus risks which our businesses are exposed to in the course of their operations. The
Company has in place a mechanism to identify, assess, monitor and mitigate various risks tc
key business ohjectives.




24 Extract Of Annual Return :
As per MCA Circular the extracts of Annual Return in Form MGT-9 pursuant to the provisions
of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules
2014 is not required to be furnished in the director’s report.

25.Mergers /[ demergers / amalgamation / restructuring / disposal of subsidiaries:
buring the period no Mergers, demergers, amalgamation, restructuring, disposal of subsidiaries
has taken placed.

26, Material changes and commitments, if any. affecting the financial position of the

company which have occurred between the end of the financial vear of the company to
which the financial statements relate and the date of the report.

During the period between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial
statements relate and the date of the report the material changes and commitments that
alfecting the financial position of the company which have occurred as follows:

¢ No material changes and commitments that having material impact on financial
position of the company has occurred during the Financial year 2023-24.

» The period bhetween post March 31, 2024 till the date of this report following
changes and commitments took placed which has material impact on the financial
position of the company, which as follows:

a. The Company undertaken a conversion from a private limited company to a public
limited company in view of the proposed initial public offering of the Company, For
that the word "Private” deleted from the memorandum of association and the
articles of association of the Company,

b. The authorized share capital of the Company sub-divided from % 1,50,00,000
consisting of 15,00,000 equity shares of face value of ¥ 10 each to T 1,50,00,000
consisting of 75,00,000 equity shares of face value of 22 each and consequently the
existing Clause V of the Memorandum of Association of the Company altered
accordingtly.

c. The Authorized Share Capital of the Company increased from existing Rs.
1,50,00,000 (Rupees One crore Fifty Lakhs) divided into 75,00,000 {Seventy Five
Lakhs Only) Equity Shares of Rs.2/- each to Rs. 20,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Crore)
divided irto 10,00,00,000 (Ten Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 2/- each.

d. in order to undertake the proposed public issue, The Company has adopted a new
set of Articles of Association,

e. The company has amended the Main Qbjects under the Objects Clause of the
Memorandum of Association of the Company to enable the Company to expand and
diversify its present scope of cperations in Plastics products to Housewares,
Furniture, Packaging Products, Industrial Products, Wood & Bamboo Products,
Articles of Metal Tubes & Sheets, Molds for various articles.

[. The company has issued bonus shares to existing shareholders in proportion of 9
{Nine} equity shares for every 1 (one) equity share held by the Members as on the
Recard Date, i.e. May 17, 2024.
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27. Details of significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals
impacting the going concern status and company’s operations in_future :
During the year 2023-24 no significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.
The period between post March 31, 2024 till the date of this report MINISTRY OF
CORPORATE AFFAIRS has issued the Certificate of Incorporation Consequent upon
conversion to public company on 05t of August 2024.

28. Details_in respect of adequacy of jnternal financial controls with reference to the

Financial Statements ;

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in
the design or operation was observed.

29. Deposits
The Company has not invited/ accepted any deposits from the public during the year ended

March 31, 2024. There were no unclaimed or unpaid deposits as on March 31, 2024. The
Company has also taken declaration from directors that fund given to company is their cwn
fund.

During the year under the review company has filed Form DPT-3 yearly Return for disclosure
of details of cutstanding money or loan received by a company but not considered as deposits
in terms of rule 2{1)(c) of the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

30. Particulars of loans, guarantees or investments under section 186,
The Company has made loans, guarantees and investments covered under section 186 of the

Act as mentioned into Notes to accounts.

31, Particulars of contracts or arrangements with related parties:

No agreement was entered with related parties by the Company during the current vear. All
the related party transactions were entered by the Company in ordinary course of business
and were in arm's length basis. The Company presents all related party transactions before the
Board specifying the nature, value, and terms and conditions of the transaction. Transactions
with related parties are conducted in a transparent manner with the interest of the Company
and Stakeholders as utmost priority.

Since all the related party transactions were entered by the company in ordinary course of
business and were in arm'’s length basis, FORM AQC -2 is attached as Annexure I}

32. Corporate Governance Certificate:
The clause is not applicable to company

33. Management Discussion And Analysis:
The clause is not applicable to company
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34. Obligation Of Company Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has in place a policy for prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual
harassment at work place. Appropriate reporting mechanisms are in place for ensuring
protection against sexual harassment and the right to work with dignity.

During the year, the Company did not receive any complaints under the “The Sexual
Harassment of Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013. The
Company believes in providing a congenial atmosphere to work for all employees that is free
from discrimination and harassment without regard to caste, religion, marital status and

gender.

35. Conservation of energy, techmoiogy abserption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo:

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and
outgo are as follows:

{a) Conservation of energy:
In line with the company’s commitment towards conservation of energy, all units continue

with their efforts aimed at improving energy efficiency through innovative measures to reduce
wastage and optimize consumption. Some of the measure taken by the company in this
direction at its units located at Silvassa and Daman are as under

« Reducing power consumption.

= Replacement of inefficient machinery
Installation of LEDs at several locations

*

* Installing efficient recovery equipment for energy saving

* Installing Solar Panels.

* The steps taken by the company for utilising alternate sources of energy

* During the year under review, the company has commenced to utilize solar energy for

power. In order to save water, the company made its
« Efforts to reuse water,

The Capital investment on energy conservation equipment. The manufacturing activity of the
Company is not power intensive .In any case, the Company is considering various proposals to
conserve energy and will do the requisite capital investment.

(b} Technology absorption:
The efforts made by the company towards technology absorption Innovation and Technology

are synonymous with All time Plastics. The investment in technology acts as a catalyst and
enables the company to be innpvative.

The benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development and
import substitution
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With celebrating 22 years of establishment the company and a good client roster, the company
requires minimum imports and the growth is the engine for future of the company.

In case of imported technology {imported during the last three years reckoned from the
beginning of the financial year)- NOT APPLICABLE

{c) Foreign exchange earnings and Qutgo:
During the year under review the company has earned foreign exchange and Incurred Foreign

exchange expenses as follows:

Tarticales T pozas 50mam
i Foreign Exchange Earned L 4529288 | 39421.74 1
Foreign ExchangeUsed | 12,899.30 | 438.20

36. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) :

As per the Companies Act 2013, companies having net worth of Rs.500 crore or more, or
turnover of Rs.1000 crore or more or net profit of Rs.5 crore or more during any financial year
are required to constitute a Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Committee of the Board of
Directors and such company shall spend at least 2% of the average net profits of the company’s
immediately preceding financial years. The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR} Policy has
been devised in accordance with section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013. The company has
thus; already put in place the framework under which it will pursue its CSR initiatives. The
Company has spent Rs 70,00,000/- towards CSR during the FY 2023-24 and rest will be spent
according to CSR policy and approval of CSR committee. The Annual Report on CSR Activities
is attached as Annexure HE ard forms part of Director Report.

The names of members of the Board, their attendance at the Board Meetings are as under-

S.No l Name of Director N umber of Meeti ngs I

; attended ‘

(L MraileshpShah T T T TS
2 | Mr. Bhupesh P. Shah ! 3
T i sk gk e .3}

The CSR Committee consists of Mr. Kailesh P. Shah as Chairman, Mr. Bhupesh P. Shah and Mr.
Nilesh P. Shah, as Members of the Committees. The Minutes of the committee meeting are
circulated to all Directors and discussed at the Board Meeting.

37. Human Resources
Employee relations continued to be harmonious during the year. The Beard wishes to place on

record its appreciation for the e(forts of all its employees.

38. Directors’ Responsgibility Statement
in accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your Directors
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39,

40.

41,

42,

43.

Page 10 0 11

hereby confirm that;

(a) in the preparation of the annuat accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(b} the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent 5o as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and

loss of the company for that period;

(c} the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Transfer of Amounts to Investor Education and Protection Fund :

The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend dectared and paid during the previous year.

Listing With Stock Exchanges :

The clause is not applicable to company.

Frauds reported by auditors under section 143{(12} other than those which are
reportable to the Central Government,

The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud to the Board of Directors of the
Company.

Details of application / any proceeding pending under the insolvency and bankruptcy

code, 2016

Neither any application was made nor any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and
Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) during the financial year.

Details of difference between amount of the valuation done at the time of one time
settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the banks or financial

fnstitutions along with the reasons thereof

As Company has not done any one time settlement during the year under review hence no
disclosure is required.




44. Acknpwledgements

Your Directors wish Lo place an record their appreciation for and gratitude to various
Departments and Undertakings of the Central and State Governments, Banks and valued
customers, for their valuable support and co-operation. Your Directors also wish to place on
record their appreciation of the wholchearted and continued support extended by the

Shareholders and Investors, which had always been a source of strength for the
Company.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of

M/s. ALL TIME PLASTICS LIMITED
LA

Mr. Bhupesh P. Shah
Director
DIN; 00281295

Mr. Kailesh P, Shah
Director
DIN: 00268442

Place: Mumbhai
Date: 16+ August 2024
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2, COVERING LETTER FROM THE COMPANY TO THE BRLMs PRIOR TO FILING THE
DRAFT RED HERRING PROSPECTUS

Date: 30™ September 2024

To.

Intensive Fiscal Services Private Limited
914, 9th Floor.

Raheja Chambers,

IFree Press Journal Marg,

Nariman Point, Mumbai — 400 (G2t
Maharashira, India

and

DAM Capital Advisors Limited

One BRC. Tower C. 13th Floor. Unit No. 13
Bandra Kurla Complex. Bandra (Tast
Mumbaf - H0 G514

Maharashira. India

thntensive Fiscal Services Private Limited and DAM Capital Advisors Limited are hercinalter individually
referred o as "Book Running Lead Manager/BRLAM™ and collectively referred o as “Book Running Lead
Managers/BRELMs™).

Re: Proposed initial public offering of cquity shares (“Equity Shares™) by All Time Plastics
Limited (*Company™) through a fresh issue of Equity Shares and an offer for sale of the Equity
Shares by Selling Shareholders (“Offer™).

Dear S/ Madam.

I Please find enclosed a copy of the Drafl Red Herring Prospectus ("DRHP Jated 307 Seplember, 2024
of the Compuny in respect ol the Offer. duly signed by us us approved by the Board ol Directors ol
the Company and the Chiel Firancial Officer of the Company and the Selling Sharcholder{s).

2, Our detaifs are us given below:
a. PAN: AADCAQIO3D
h. Address: B-300 Roxul Industrinl state. Waduala, Mumbai-40003 1, Maharashura
3. We. herebs . undertake and declare and conlirm thal the information made available o the BR1LMs

and all statements and disclosures made in the DRHP are compleie in alf respects. are not misleading
and are true. tair correct and adequate w enable investors o make 3 well-informed decision in
relation Lo the Offer. We. lurther undertake and declare that the DREIP contins all disclosures
required upder the Sccuritics and Uxchange Board of India 1lssue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations. 2018 Seeurities und Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disctosure Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015, the Companics Act. 20H 3 and the rules and regulations
made thereunder. each as amended {"Companies Acet™) und nothing contained in the DRIEP s
contrary o the provisions of the Companies Act. the Securities Contracts (Regulwion) Act. 1936
and the rules made thereunder, the Sceurities und Lxchunge Board of India Ac 19920 cach as

amended, and the rules and regulations made thereunder,

4. You may proceed o file the DREIP with Securities and Exchange Board of india ("SEBI™) and the
relevant stock exchanges where the Equity Shares are proposed o be listed (“Stock Exchanges™)’
with the Registrar of Companies, Maharashira at Mumbai (~RoC™ in its current form tor the Olter.




Walker Chandiok & Co LLP

Walker Chandick & Co LL.P

161h Floor, Towar 1,

One Intarnational Center,
S B Marg, Prabhadevi (W),
tMumnbai - 400013
NMaharashira, India

T +91 22 6628 2695
F +91 22 8626 2601

Independent Auditor's Report

To the Members of All Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as Alf Time Plastics Private Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Alt Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as
All Time Plastics Private Limited) (the Company’), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at
31 March 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Staterment
of Cash Flow and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial
statements, including material accounting policy information and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS') specified
under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31 March 2024, ils profit (including other comprehensive income), and its cash flows and the changes in
equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Acceuntants of India (ICAI) together
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions
of the Act and the rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We helieve that the audil evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report thereon

The Company's Board of Directors are responsibie for the other information. Other infermation does nat
include the financiai statements and our audit's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financia! statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is matarially inconsistent with the financiai
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or g vise appears {0 be materially misstated.

Crafeed Arccuntirls




All Time Plastic Limited (Formerly Known as Alf Tine Plastics Private Limited)
Independent Auditor's Eeport on ihe Audit of the Financial Statemenic

The Director's Report is not made available to us at the date of this auditor's report. We have nothing to
report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements have been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. The
Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respact
to the preparation and presentation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income. changes in equity and cash flows of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS specified under section 133 of the Act and other accounting
principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility aiso includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and far
preventing and detecting frauds and cther irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accaunting
policies. making judgments and estimates that are reascnable and prudent; and design, impiementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud ar
arror.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disciosing, as applicable, matters reiated to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend to liquidate the Company
of to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our opjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material risstatement, whether due fo fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in tha
aggregate, they could reascnably be expectad to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of thase financial statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section 143(10) of the Act we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professienal skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
s sufficient and appropriate tc provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstaternent resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting frem error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misreprasentations, or the override of internal cantrol;

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit In order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)() of the Act we are also responsitle
for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls:

¢ Evaluate the appropriatenass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management:
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10.

1.

12.

At Thme Plastic Limited {(Formerly Known as Al Time Plastics Private Limiied)
Independent Audiior’s Report on the Audit of the Financiat Siatements

» Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors’” use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. if
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report
to the related disclosures in the financial stalernents or. if such disclosures are inadequate, to medify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to cortinue as a going
cancern; and

. Evaiuate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial slatements, including the
disclosures, and whather the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. amang other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

Report an Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Based on our audit, we report that the provisions of section 157 read with Schedule V to tha Act are not
applicable to the Company since the Company is not a public company as defined under section 2{71) of
the Act. Accordingly, reporting under section 197{16) is not applicable.

As required by the Companies {Auditer's Report} Order, 2020 (the Order) issued by the Ceniral
Government of india in terms of section 143{11) of the Act we give in the Annexure |, a siatement on the
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, o the extent applicable.

Further to our comments in Annexure |, as required by section 143(3) of the Act based on our audit, we
report, to the extent applicable, that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and pelief were necessary for the purpese of our audit of the accompanying financial statements;

b) Inouropinion, preper bocks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from aur examination of those books;

¢) The financial statements dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account;

d} Inouropinion, the aforesaid financia! statements comply with Ind AS specified under section 133 of the
Act;

e} Onthe basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken an record by the Board
of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March 2024 from being appointed as a diractor
in terms of section 1564(2) of the Act;

f)y  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference ta financial statements of
the Company as on 31 March 2024 and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in Annexure Il wharein we have expressed an unmodified opinion; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as amended), in our opinion and to the best of aur
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i The Company, as detailed in note 43.2 to the financial statements. has disclosed the impact of
pending litigations on its financial position as at 31 March 2024;
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Alt Time Plastic Limited {Formeily Knowrn as Al Thine PMastics Privaie Limnited)

Inelependent Audiiors Repor on the Audii of fhe Financis] Siafemenis

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts inciuding derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses as at 31 March 20624,

#i.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company during the year ended 31 March 2024;

a. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 49(iv) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested {either from borrowed funds or securities premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the Company to or in any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (the
intermediaries’), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othenwise, that the
intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (‘the Ultimate
Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee. security or the ke on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries:

b. The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed
in note 49(v) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from
any person{s} or entity{ies) including foreign entities ('the Funding Parties’), with the
understanding. whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries') or provide any
guarantee. secunty or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

¢. Based an such audit procedures performed as considered reasonable and appropriate in
the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us o believe that the
management represeptations under sub-clausas (a) and (b) above contain any material
misstatement.

V. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year ended 31 March 2024; and

vi.  Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company, in respect of financial yvear
commengcing on 1 Aprii 2023, has used an accounting scftware for maintaining its books of account
which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has been operated
througheut the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course
of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

For Walker Chandiok & Co Li.P
Chartered Accountants
Fam's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013
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Rajni Mundra
Partner
Membership No.: 058644

UDIN: 24058644BKFUGC1194

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

In terms of the informaticn and explanations sought by us and given by the Company and the boaks of
account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowledge and
belief, we report that:

(i} {a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment, capital work-in-progress
and relevant details of right-of-use assets.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars of intangible
assets.

{b) The property, plant and equipment, capifal work-in-progress, and relevant details of right-
of-use assets have been physically verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our oginion, the freguency of
physical verification programme adopied by the Company, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

(¢} The title deeds of ali the immovable properties held by the Company {other than properties
where the Company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of
the lessee), disclosed in Note 3 to the financial statements are held in the name of the
Company.

{d) The Company has adopted cost model for its Property, Plant and Equiprment (inciuding
right-of-use assets) and intangible assets. Accordingly, reparting under clause 3(i}{d) of the
CGrder is not applicable to the Caompany.

{e) No proceedings have been inifiated or are pending against the Company for holding any
benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 {as
amendead) and rules made thereunder.

{iiy (a) The management has conducted physical verification of inventory at reascnable infervals
during the year, except for goods-in-transit. In our opinion. the coverage and procedure of
such verification by the management is appropriate and no discrepancies of 10% or moere in

Chataed Aotz 2 Co LLP s segiteren
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as Al Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont'd)

the aggregate for each class of inventory were noticed as compared to bock records. In
respect of inventory goods-in-transit, these have been confirmed from corresponding receipt
and/or dispatch inventory records.

{b) As disclesed in nole 24 to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctionad a working
capital fimit in excess of Rs. 5 crores by banks basad on the security of current assets. The quarterly
returns/statemeants. in respect of the working capital limits have been filed by the Company with sugh
banks and such returns/statements are in agreement with the books of account of the Company for
the respective periods which were not subject to review, excapt for the following:

Name of the | Working Mature of | Quarter Information Information Differenc
Bank /| capital limit | current disclosed as | as per hooks | e
financial sanctioned | assets per return of accounts *
institution . offered as
{Rs. In | security {Rs, in lakhs) | (Rs. in lakhs)
lakhs}) :
Citi Bank 3,000.00 Uinventory and | January inventory: - tnventory. - Inventory
| Trade to March | 4,738.74 5,208.04 - (469.30)
receivable 2024 and and . and
Trade Trade Trade
HOFC Bank 2,600.00 [ Inventory and | January receivable: - receivable: - | receivabl
Trade to March | 5081.81 4,834 39 e
receivable 2024 227.42
HSBC Bank 2,500.00 Inventery and | January
Trade tc March
receivable 2024
DBS Bank :3,000.00 Inventory and | January i
Trade to March :
recelvable 2024
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of Alf Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 {(Cont'd)

(iif} The Company has not made any investment in, provided any guarantee or security or granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms,
Limited Liabifity Partnerships {(LLPs) or any other parties during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(iii} of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(iv) The Company has not entered into any transaction covered under sections 185 and 186 of the Act.
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3({iv) of the Order is not applicable te the Company

(v) In our opinion, and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposits or there are no amocunts which have been deemed to he
deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as amended). Accordingly. reporting under clause 3(v) of the Crder
is not applicable to the Company.

(vi} The Ceniral Government has not specified maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1)
of section 148 of the Act, in respect of Company’s products. Accerdingly, reporting under
clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable,

(vii) {a) In cur opinicn, and according to the information and explanations given to us, undisputed
statutery dues including goods and services tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, vaiue added tax, cess and other materiai
statutory dues. as applicable, have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
authorities by the Company, though there have been slight delays in a few cases. Undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof, which were outstanding at the year-end for a period of more
than six months from the date they baecame payable are as follows:

Statement of arrears of statutory dues cutstanding for more than six months:

Name of the . Nature of the | Amount Period fo . Due Date Date of
statufe " dues (Rs.) which  the ! Payment
amount :
‘ relates |
Professional =~ Professional 18,800 April 2023 131 May 2023 | 20 March
Tax | Tax i 2024
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plasties Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont'd)

{b) According 1o the information and explanations given o us, there are no statutory dues referred
in sub-clause (a) which hava not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of any
dispute except for the following:

Name of § Nature of | Gross Amount paid | Period to | Forum  where
the dues Amount | under protest | which the | dispute is
statute (E in | (¥ in lakhs) . amount pending
i | lakhs) relates
Income Income tax 282.09 - | Assessme | Deputy Director
Tax Act, nt year | of Income-Tax,
1961 2022-23 CPRGC

{viii) According to the information and explanations given to us, no transactions were surrendered

or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income tax Act.
1961 {43 of 1961} which have not been previously recorded in the books of accounts.

(ix) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in repayment of its loans or borrowings or in the payment of inierest thereon to
any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us including representation
received from the management of the Company, confirmation received from banks and on
the basis of our audit procedures, we report that the Company has not been declared a willful
defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, money
raised by way of term loans were applied for the purposes for which these were obtainad.

(d} In our opinion and accaording to the information and explanations given to us, and on an
overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised by the
Company on short tarm basis have, prima facie, not been utilised for long term purposes.

{e) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company does not have
any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3({ix)(e)
and clause 3{ix}{f) of ke Order is not applicable to the Company.
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont'd)

{0

{xi)

{xii)

(xiii}

(xiv}

{a) The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
{including debt instruments), during the year. Accardingly, reporting under clause 3{xXa) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of aur examination
of the recards of the Company. the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or {fully, partially or optionally) convertiole debentures during the year
Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicabte to the Company.

{a) To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,
no fraud by the Company or no fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the
period covered by our audit,

{b) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made
to us by the management of the Company, no report under sub-saction 12 of section 143 of the
Act has been fiied by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rufe 13 of Companies (Audit
and Auditors) Rules. 2014, with the Central Government for the period covered by cur audit.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us including the representation made to
us by the management of the Company, there are no whistle-blower compiaints received by the
Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it
Accordingly, reparting under clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our epinion and according to the infarmation and explanations given to us, all transactions
entered into by the Company, with the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the
Act. The details of such related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial staternents
etc., as reguired under Indian Accounting Standard {Ind AS) 24, Related Party Disclosures
specified in Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as prescribed under section
133 of the Act. Further, according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is
not required to constitute an audit committee under section 177 of the Act,

(a) 'n our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has an internal audit system which is commensurate with the size and nature of its business as
required under the provisions of secticn he Act.

CRastarel Acemipatarls
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Repart of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 {Cont'd)

(xv)

{xvi)

{xvH}

{xviii)

{xix)

{b) We have considered the reports issued by the Internal Auditors of the Company till date for the
period under audit.

According to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has net entered info any
non-cash fransactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xv) of the Order with respect to compliance with the provisicns of section
102 of the Act are not applicabie to the Company.

The Company is not required tc be registerad under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934. Accordingly, reporting under clauses 3{xvi)(a}, (b} and {c) of the Order are not applicable
o the Company.

{d) Based on the information and explanations given {o us and as represernited by the management
of the Company, the Group (as defined in Core tnvestment Carmpanies (Reserve Bank) Directions,
20186) does not have any CIC.

The Company has not incurred any cash icsses in the current financial year as wel as the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and expianations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of financial #iabilities,
other information accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge of the plans af the Board
of Directors and management and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the
assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material
uncertainty exists as an the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of
meeting its fiabilities existing at the date cf balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period
of one year from the halance sheet date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to
the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to
the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all fiabilities
falling due within a peried cf ane year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the
Company as and when they fall due,

According to the information and explanatio iven to us, the Company does not have any
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Annexure | referred to in Paragraph 11 of the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the
members of All Time Plastics Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the
financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024 {Cont'd)

unspent amounts towards Corporate Social Responsibility in respect of any ongoing or other than
ongoing project as at the end of the hinancial year. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3({xx) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

{xxi) The reporting under clause 3{xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of standalone
financial statements of the Company. Accordingly, no comment has been included in respect of
said clause under this report.

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500313

P — b [
1 .

Rajni Mundra
Partner
Membership No.: 058644

UDIN: 24058644BKFUGC1194

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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Annexure |l to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of All Time Plastics
Limited {formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the financial statements for the year
ended 31 March 2024

Annexure ||

Independent Auditor’s Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the financial
statements under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [‘the Act’)

In conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All
Time Plastics Private Limited) {'the Company'} as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024. we have audited
the internal financial controls with referencs to financial statements of the Company as at that date.

Responsibilities of Maragement for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for estabfishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal financial controls with reference to financial statements criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india
{'ICAl') {"the Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include tha design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financiai conirols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of the Company's business, including adherence fo the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and compleleness of the accounting
records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act,

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial
Statements

Qur responsibility is to express an opinion on the Campany's internal financia! controls with reference o
financiai statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing issued by the [CA| prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit
of internal tinancial controls with reference to financial statements, and the Guidance Note issued by the
ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Nete require that we comply wilh ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit tc obtain reasonable assurance about whether adeguate internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Qur audit invoives performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness, Our audit of
internal financial conirols with reference to financial statements includes obtaining an understanding of such
internat financial controls, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements. whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audlt evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approoriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion en the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statemeants.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Finaneial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the rsfiability of financial reporling and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial controls with referance to financial statements include thosa policies and procedures that
{1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detaill accurately and fairly reflest the
transaclions and dispositions of the assets of the any, (2) provide reascnable assurance that
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Annexure i to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of All Time Plastics
Limited (Formerly Known as All Time Plastics Private Limited) on the financial statements for the
year ended 31 March 2024 (Cont’d)

transactions are recorded as necessary tc permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting pringiples, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company. and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that couid have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference te financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper managament override of contrals, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected Alsc. projections of any evaiuation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
mternal financial controls with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of comptiance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respacts. adequate internal financial controls with reference
ta financiai statements and such controls were operating effectively as at 31 March 2024, based on the
internal financial controis with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal controi stated in the Guidance Note issuad by the ICAL

For Walker Chandiok & Co LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm's Registration No.: 001076N/N500013

Qo{i e

Rajni Mundra
Partner
Membership No,: 058644

L8
IRLR Aschoy

UDIN: 24058644BKFUGC1194

Place: Mumbai
Date: 16 August 2024
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All Time Plastics Limited (Tormerly known as Ail Time Plastics Private Limited)

Balance sheet as at 31 March, 2024

(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stalgd)

Particulars Nelg As al As at

31 March 2024 St Marghy 2023

Assets
Man-cureent assels
Property. plant and equipment 3 2283881 2257085
Righl-of-use avsels 4 JELTIRE 57460
Capidal work-in-oragress 5 3.378.46 456.88
ampbiz assels [ 131 43 186 74
infangibsle 1 under deviEopmenl ? N
P wsyels
LOans a . 16
- Oitheyr [mantiat assely 9 328 82 424 .51
reome i assels inet) ) d 45 313
Che non currenl 455815 11 196,38 862 04
Total non-currepl assels (a) 27,274.69 24,862,431
Current assels
invenlenes 12 5,200 04 6223 34
Finencnd assals
Inveskmens 13 1152 10as
- Tiade recewpbles 14 4,434,39 4,270 88
Cash and cash eguivakens 15 1.066.34 1.585 80
Haok buknces other than £ash and cash equivalents 16 6732 33481
Loans 17 15.30 13.41
Other financiat assels 19 5U.22 16.29
Gliwer current assers 3] 3,008 04 2.995 65
Total current assels {b) 14,271.27 15,65.23
Tolal assets (a+b) 41,545 96 40,047 74
Equity and liabilities
Equity
Equily share caplal 20 166.00 105 00
ther equity 21 20087 11 15 65826
Total equity {c) 20.192.11 16,764 25
Liablliies
Non-current liabitities
Frarancral fabiiilies
Borrovanas 22 7.516.67 9.342 43
-1 ease babites 4 11317 135.43
Dazlerred tax Babibties (ne) 204 184748 1851.69
Other noo-cutrent habdbes 23 HIY B.03
Fatal non-current tfiabilities (d} 9,485.15 11,338.18
Current liabiities
Finaneat liabdlies
- Bottavings 24 3,717 9a 7.6431 49
Leasa habithes 4 5696 4345 24
- Itade payables 35 .
- Totil oulslanding dues of micro enterpriges ang smad enlerpnses 706.06 274G 81
- Tolab oulstaning uues of credifes ot than necro enlerprises and small anterprisos 2333 51 321993
- Otisey inapcaal sabities 26 826 33 82635
Cmngr cuteem habities 27 2213 162,04
Peowtnions 28 405 40 2397
Current fax iabilies (net) 208 209 17 39571
Tutal currant kabilities {e) 11,868.7C $2,945. 11
Tota lfabililies {d+e) 21,353.85 24,283.49
Total equity and liabilities {c+d+e} 41,545,896 40,0477

Ihe accompanying summary slatement ol material accounling policias and pthar explanatery infarmation are an integral part of these financial stalements

Thus 1s the Balince Shect refedief Joom onn reper of even date

Far Walker Chandiok & Co LER Far and on daialt ot the Boasd of Directors of
Chaitered Sccpuntants LT All Time Plastics Limited {formery known as Al Tiune Plast -
Eairn Redustrahon Mo QGTUTEN: BIZO0UTS . Do Privata Limited) *

TN U25209MH2001PLC 131139 .
R st i w
€~ Cl,§ o HRR RS \*), 4 ]
i N = :
Rajni Mundra 5! - ; ‘; KailestrPenainchand Shah Bhugesh Pynamehand Shalh
Pannet YL o Chimmrais & Manamqing Dhregior wanaode Dime {rector
Acnberstup Moo D904 YL - . : LN N Qo Lubg o gJrtluh

Plare: dAumia
Date: 16 Aagursr 2024
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Chigf Finaeeiat Dificer Company Secietary
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All Time Plastics Limited (formarly kngwn as Al Time Plastics Private Limited)
Statement of profit and toss for the years endad 31 March 2024
(All amounts in ¥ takhs, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Naote For the year ended For the year ended
— N Mareh 2024 . 31 March2023 00000

ingome
Revenue [rom gperatons 30 51,285 36 44 348 57
Cihigr meoms n 302 33 27.94
Total Income 51,587.69 44.176.41
Expenses
Lost of maletials consumerd 1z 29,924 39 28.061 58
Chigrgas i nveatones of inished goans woth-n-progress and slock-in-lraga 33 502 9! {562.13)
Employes benelits expense 34 4045 76 3.495.42
Finance costs 25 181223 1.627 50
Deprecizhun and ameiizalion expenses 36 2172 82 1,965 53
Impaument l1osses on inancial assets a7 109.34 (7371
Olner expenses 38 6982 42 6,085 34
Total expanses 4555997 40,603.50
Profil before tax 6,627.72 3,772,891
Tax expense 20A
Curient tax

- for \he year 1.214 83 G76.52

- pertaining to earher yearis) 2101 {38.76)
Delered lax 21271 303 14
Totai tax axpenses 1,548.18 945.90
Profit for the year (a) 4,479,37 282701
Other comprehensive income for the year
itemns thal wilf not be reclassified to profit or loss
(1t Re-measurement of defined venehit plans 44 (68.83) (3751
(0} income-tax effect on anove 29A 1732 9.64
Other comprehensive income for the year (b) {61.51) (28,37}
Tatal comprehensive mcome for the year {a+h} 4.427.86 2.798.64
Earnings per equity slrare 42

26% 24

Basic and guwted eainings per equily sharg {face valug of shares is 7 10 each 42641
prior to share spht and 1ssue of bonus shares) (In 2)

Basic and diuted earnings per equnty shars fage value of shares is 2 each
post consideralian of share splt and 1ssue of bonus shares) {in ¥}

The accompanying summary statement of matarial accounting policies and other sxplanatery informalion are an inteyral part of these financial

8.53 538

Zlatements
This s {he slalement of profit and loss refarred o in our repart of even dale
Far Walker Chandiok & Co LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Privale
Freny Registraton Mo QU1078Nr NSDRO TS Limitad} - L
L CIN : U25209MH2001PLC 131139 ¢ o L
. L O n At
Qu&'( L g o P - 0 AR
& . : . 7 T
Rajni Mundra T b ! HKailesh Punamchand Shah Bhugesh Punamchand Shah
Pariner ‘ [ Chairman & Managing Director Whole Time Direclor
Membuership Mo 058544 S DIN Mo 2684;1.2 Dil Ng 22?1295

Place: Mumba: T '_ e 4 L ‘{»/L )
Date: 16 August 2324 SR : //[ i ":;7
Manish Gattani -Avftohy Piys-Afapat
Chiet Financial Olficer Cn’mpéﬁ; Sacretary
Membersip No AJ4948
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Date! 16 August 2024




AN Tiie Plastes Lonited {tormerly known as All Time Prashes Prvate Liniited)

Cash Flow Statement for the years arded 37 March 2024
[Amount in 2 13khs. unless otherwi i staled)

For tha year endad
21 farch 2004

Casiv Tow from eperating achyities

For the year ended

e AT AR 2023

Med grelit aitoe Tavatn G072 372 ar
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All Time Piastics Limited {formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Statement of changes in eguity for the yvears ended 31 March 2024

(Al amounts in ¥ takhs, unless otharwise stated)
{A) Eguity share capital{ Refer note 20)

No. of shares Amount

Issued,subscribed and fully paid up equity shares of ¥ $0/- each

Balance as at 31 March 2022 1,050,000 105.00
Total nen-current assets (a) - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.050.000 105.00
Change duning the yesr - -
Balance as at 31 March 2024 1,050,000 iG5.00

(B) Other equity (Refar note 21)

Reserves and surpius Total other equity
Capilat reserve Securities Retained
premium earnings

Balance as at 1 April 2022 895 941403 DB 12,860 61
Proht for the year { nel of taxas ) B - 2BZTM 2827 0%
Other comprehensive income for the year (el of taxes)

- Re-measurement of defined benefit plans [2B.37} (28.37)
Tetal comprehensive income for the year . 2,798.64 2,798.64
Balance as at 31 March 2023 8.98 841.03 14,709.26 15.659.25
Profit for the year { net of taxes ) 4479 37 447937
Other comprehensive mgome for the year (ne! of taxes)

- Re-measurement of defined benelt plans 51510 {5151
Total camprenensive income for the year - - 4,427 86 4,427 86
Balance as at 31 March 2024 8,95 941,03 18.137.12 20.087.11

The accompanying summary statement of material accounting policies ang other explanatory information are an integral part of these financial

statements.

I'es i3 the statement of changes in eguity referred 16 11 our report of aven date
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All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

{A} Corporate informatian

Al Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as Al Time Plastics Private Limited) (CIN:
U25208MH2001PLC131139) {'the Company’) has its registered office at B-30, Royal Industrial Estate
Wadata Mumbai - 400 031 and is a company domigiled in India incerporated undar the provisions of
the erstwhile Comparies Act. 1956 on 08 March 2001. The Company has been converted from private
limited company to a public fimited company pursuant to special resolution passed at the Extraordinary
General Meeling of its shareholders held on 15 May 2024 and consequently the name has been
changed to All Time Plastics Limited and a revised certificate of incorpcration dated 05 August 2024,
consequent to the aforementioned change, has been issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs.

The Company is engaged in the business of plastic moulded articles. The Company currently has twa
manufacturing locations in operation as on reporting date, one at Silvassa, Union Terntory of Dadra and
Nagar Haveli and Daman and Diu, which is a 100% export-oriented unit, and the cther one is at Daman,
Union Terntory of Dadra and Nagar Haveli and Daman and Diu, which was acquired as a going concerm
with effect from 1 Aprit 2014,

{B) Material accounting policies and key accounting estimates and judgements
1.1 Basis of preparation

(i) Compliance with Indian Accounting Standards {Ind-AS)

The financial statements cof the Company as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024 have been
prepared and presented in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (‘Ind-AS") nolified under
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"} {Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015}, and presentation requirements of Division It of Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013 as
amended from time to time, and accounting principies generally accepted in India.

Subsequent to 31 March 2024, pursuant to a resolution passed in an extra-ordinary general meeting
dated 21 May 2024, the shareholders have approved sub-division of the equity shares of the Company
having a nominal face value of ¥ 10 each to equity shares having a nominal face value of # 2 each (the
“Split"). Further, the shareholders, in an extraordinary general meeting dated 21 May 2024, have
approved the issuance of bonus shares to the equity shareholders in the ratio of 9:1 (the "Bonus™). As
required under Ind AS 33 "Earning per share” the effect of such split/bonus is required to be adjusted
for the purpose of computing earnings per share for all the periods presented retrospectively. As a
result, the effect of the Split and the Bonus has been considered in the financial statement for the
purposes of calculating of earning per share (Refer to Notes 42 and 52 of the Financial Statement),

These financial slatements have been prepared by the Company as a going concern on the basis of
relevant Ind AS that are effective or elected for early adoption at the Company’s annual reporting date,
31 March 2G24

{if} Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis and on accrual basis, except
for the foliowing

« financial assets and liabilities are measured at fair value or at amostised cost depending on
classification,

+ Denvative financial instruments is measured at fair value;

+ Defined benefit plans — plan assets measured at fair value: and

« Lease liability and Right-of-use assets— measuwred at present value of future lease payment

—
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All Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as Al Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

{iii) Consistency of accounting policy

The accounting policies are applied consistently to ali the periods presentad in the financial statements,
except where a newly 1ssued accounting standard is inibally adopted or a revision to an existing
standard reqguires a change 1n the accounting policy hitherto i use.

{iv) Functional currency and rounding of amounts

The financial statements are presented in indian Rupee {¥) which is also the functional currency of the
Company. All amounts disclosed in the financial statements and noles have been rounded-off to the
nearest fakhs or decimal thereof as per the requirement of Schedule ill, unless otherwise stated.
Amount less than Z. 5,000/- is presented as Z. 0.00 lakhs

1.2 Current and non-current classification

All assets and liabilities have been cfassified as current and non-current as per the Company's normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule 1}l of the Act and Ind AS 1, Presentation of

Financial Stalements.

Assels:

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for safe or consumption in, the Company's normal
operating cycle;

by it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded:

c} itis expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date: or

d) itis cash or a cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Liabilities:
A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria;

a) it is expected to be settled in the Company's normal operating cycle;

b) itis held primarily for the purpose of being traged:

¢) i is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

d) the Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liabilily for at least twelve
months after the reporting date. Terms of 2 hability that could, at the option of the counterparty, result
in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets and liabilities include the current portion of assets and liabilities, respectively. All other
assets and liabilties are classified as non-current. Deferred ax assets and fiabilities are always

disclesed as non-current.

Based on the nature of products and the time hetween acquisition of assets for processing and their
realisation in cash and cash eguivalents, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle as 12 months
for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and hiabitities Deferred tax assets and
izbiities are always disclosed as non-current,

1.3 Use of estimates and judgements

The preparation of financial statements requires Managemenl of the Company 10 make judgements

estimates and assumptions that affect the reperted assets and tiabilities, revenue and expenses and
disclosures relating to contingent liabllities. Management belisves that the estimates used in the
preparation of the financial statements are prudent and reasonable Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed by Company's management at each reporting date. Actual results could
differ from these estimatas. Any revis
and fulure periods.
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All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

Foliowing are the critical judgements and estimates:
1.3.1 Judgements
{i) Leases

Ind AS 116 "Leases’ requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a
lease adjusted with any option to extend or terminale the lease. if the use of such option is reasonably
certain. The Company makes an assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis
and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain that any options to extend or terminate the
contract will be exercised. In evaluating the lease term, the Company considers factors such as any
significant feasehold improvements undertaken over the lease term, costs relating to the termination of
lhe lease and the imporlance of the undertying asset to Company's operations taking into account the
location of the underlying asset and the availability of suitable alternatives. The lease term in future
periods is reassessed to ensure that the lease term reflects the current economic circumstances.

The Company also exercises the judgement in assessing whether the plant and machinery utilised
exclusively for production of the goods for customer is required to be considered as finance lease. In
evaluating the agreement with customers, the Company considers the factors such as control of design
and use of piant and machinery at its discretion over the economic useful life of these equipment.

(ii) Provisions and contingent liabilities

The Company exercises judgement in measuring and recognising provisions and the exposures to
contingent liabilities related to pending litigation or other outstanding claims subject to negotiated
settlement, mediation, government reguiation, as welt as other contingent liabilities. Judgement is
necessary in assessing the likelihcod that a pending claim will succeed, or a liability will arise, and to
quantify the possible range of the financial settlement. Because of the inherent uncertainty in this
evaluation process, actual losses may be different from the originally estimated provision. Provisions
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate. If it is no
lenger probable that the outflow of resources would be required to settle the obligation, the provision is
reversed.

1.3.2 Estimates
(i) Usefui lives of property, plant and equipment, and intangible assets

Property. plant and equipment, and intangibles assets represent a significant proportion of the assat
vase of the Company. The charge in respect of pericdic depreciation is derived after determining an
estimate of an asset's expected useful fife and the expected residual value at the end of its life. The
useful lives and residual values of Company's assets are deiermined by the Management at the time
the assetss acquired and reviewed periodically, including at each financial year end. The lives are based
on historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future events, which may impact
ther life, such as changes in technoiogy.

{ii) Provision for rebates and discounts

Provisions for rebates, discounts and other deductions are estimated and provided for in the year of
sales and recorded as reduction of revenue. Provisions for such rebates and discounts are accrued and
estimated based on historical average rate claimed over a period of time, current contract prices with
customers. e




All Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as Ali Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

{iii) Expected credit loss

The Company applies Expected Credit Losses ("ECL") model! for measurement and recognition of loss
aftowance on the following:

= Trade receivables
» Financial assets measured at amartised cost (other than trade receivables)

« Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI).

In accordance with Ind AS 1089, the Company applies ECL model for measurement and recognition of
impairment loss on the trade receivables or any contraciuai right to receive cash or another financial
asset that result from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 115.

For this purpese, the Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recogrition of impainment loss
allowance on the trade receivable balances. The application of simplified approach does not require the
Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on
lifetime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matrix fo determine impairment loss allowance
on portfolio of its trade receivables. The provision matrix is based on ifs historically observed defauit
rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-lcoking estimates. At
every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward-
looking estimates are analysed,

In case of other assets, the Company determines if there has heen a significant increase in credit risk
of the financial asset since initial recognition. If the credit risk of such assels has not increased
significantly, an amount equal to twelve month ECL is measured and recognised as loss allowance.
However, H credit risk has increased significantly, an amount equal to iifetime ECL is measured and
recognised as loss allowance

(iv}) Inventories obsolescence

The factors that the Company considers in determining the provision for slow moving, obsolete and
cther non-saleable inventory include ageing of inventory and intreduction of competitive new products,
to the extent each of these factors impact the Company's business and markets. The Company
considers all these factors and adjusts the inventory obsclescence ta refiect its actual experience on a

periodic basis

(v} Accounting for defined benefit plans

In accounting for post-retirement benefits. several statistical and other factars that attempt to anticipate
future events are used to calculate plan expenses and liabilities. These factors include expected return
on plan assets, discount rate assumptions and rate of future compensation increases. To esfimate these
factors, actuarial consultants also use estimates such as withdrawal, turnover, and mortality rates which
require significant judgement. The actuarial assumptions used by the Company may differ materially
from actual results in future periods due fo changing market and economic conditions, regulatary
evants, judicial rulings. higher or lower withdrawal rates, or longer or shorter participant life spans.

{vi} impairment of non-financial assets

Animpairment 1oss is recognised for the amount by which an asset's or cash-generating unit's carrying
amount axceeds its recoverable ameunt. To determine the recoverable amount, management

estimates expected future cash flows from 2ach assel or cash generating unit and determines a suitabie
interest rate in order to caiculate the present value of those cash flows. In the process of measuring
expected future cash flows, Management makes assumptions about future operating results. These

assumptions relate to future events and czrcumstances The actual resulls may vary and may cause;__‘

significan! adjustments to the Company's assets.




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

In most cases, determining the applicable discount rate involves estimating the appropriate adjustment
to market risk and the appropriate adjustment to asset-specific risk factors,

{vii) Fair value of financial instruments

Management uses valuation technigues in measuring the fair value of financial instruments where
active market quotes are not available. Details of the assumptions used are given in the notes regarding
financial assets and liabilities, In applying the valuation techniques, Management makes maximum use
of market inputs and uses estimates and assumptions that are, as far as possible, consistent with
cbservable data that market participants would use in pricing the instrument. Where applicable data is
not observable, Management uses its best estimate about the assumptions that market participants
would make. These estimates may vary from the actual prices that would be achieved in an arm's tength
transaction af the repaorting date.

1.4 Property, plant and equipment

(i} Recognition and measurement

Allitemns of property, plant and eguipment, including freehold land, are indially recorded at cost. Cost of
property, plant and equipment comprises purchase price, non-refundable taxes, levies, and any directly
attnibuwiable cost of bringing the assst to its working condition for the intended use. The cost includes
the cost of replacing part of the property, pfant and equipment and borrowing costs that are direclly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying property, plant and equipment,
Subsequent to init:al recognition, property, plant and eguipment other than freehcld land are measured
at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Freshold land has an
unlinited useful jife and therefore is rot depreciated The carrying values of property. plant and
equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value may not be recoverable {refer nete 1.6 for more details). The Company had applied for
the cne-time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the transition date ie . 1 April
2020 as the deemed cost under Ind AS. Hence regarded thereafter as historicai cost. When parts of an
item of properly, plant and equipment have different useful lives, they are accounted for as separate
items {major componenis} of property, plant and equipment.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if, and only if. it is
probable that future economic benefits associated with the item wiil flow to the Company and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. ltems such as spare parts, stand-by equipment and servicing
equipment that meet the definition of property, plant and eguipment are capitalised at cost and
depreciated over their usefu! life. Costs in nature of repairs and maintenance are recognised in the
statement of profit and loss as angd when incurred The present value of the expected cost for the
decommissioning of an asset after its use is included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition
criteria for a provision is met.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and eqguipment outstanding at eagh reporting

date is disclosed as capital advance under non-current assets.

Capstat work-in-progress included in non-current assets compnses of direct costs, refated incidental
expenses and atiributable mterest. Capital work-in-progress are not depreciated as these assets are -
not yet available for use :




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other expianatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

{ii) Depreciation

Depreciation on the properly, plant and equipment (other than freehold fand) is provided based on
uselul fife of the assets as prescribed in Schedule il to the Act except for certain class of assets, based
on the technical evaluation and assessment, the Company believes that the useful lives adopted by it
best represent the period over which an asset Is expected to be available for use. Accordingly, for these
assets, the useful lives eslimated by the Company are different from those prescribed in the Schedule
Il

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment, which are added/disposed-off during the year, is
provided on pro-rata basis with reference to the month of addition/deletion, in the statement of profit
and loss

The residuat values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property. plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and, if expectations differ from previcus estmates, the change(s)
are accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in accordance with Ind AS 8, Accounting
Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors.

The estimated useful lives are as foilows:

Property, plant and equipment Useful life
Buildings - Factory and administrative bulldings | 30 years
Plant and equipment 15 years
Furniture and fixtures 8 years
Office equipment 5 years
Computers 3 years
Vehicles 10 years

Leasehold improvements are amaortised over the lower of lease period or estimated useful life, on
straight line basis from the date that they are available for use,

(i} De-recognition

An item of properly, plant and eqguipment, is de-recognised upen disposal or when no fuiure economic
benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset
{calcuiated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset)
is included in the statement of profit and foss.

1.5 intangible assets
(i) Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets consists of computer software acquired separately are measured on initial recagnition
at cost. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortisation
and accumulated impairment tess, if any (refer note 1.6 for more details). Subseguent expenditures are
capitalised only when they increase the future economic benefits embodiad In the specific asset to
which they retate.

internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalised development costs, are not capitatised and the :
related expenditure is reflected in prefit or loss in the periad in which the expenditure is incurred. '




All Time Plastics Limited {formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

{ii) Amortisation

The Company amertises intangible assets with a finite useful life using the straight-line method over the
following useful lives;

« Computer software 3 years

The amortisation period and the amortisation method for intangible assets with a finite useful life are
reviewed at each reporting date.

(i) De-recognition of intangible assets

Intangible assets are de-recognised either on their disposal or where no future economic benefits are
expected from their use. Losses arising an such de-recognition are recorded in the profit or loss and
are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds, if any, and the carrying amount of
respective intangible assets as at the date of de-recognition.

1.6 impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is requirad. the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an
asset's cash-generating unit's {CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value-in-use Recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an
asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to
s recoverable amount. Non-financial assets other than goodwill that suffered an impairment are
reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of each reporting period

Impairment losses, including impairment on inventories, are recognisad in the statement of profit and
loss.

1.7 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs consisis of interest, ancillary costs and other costs in conneclion with the borrowing of
funds and exchange differences arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are
regarded as an adjustment ta interest costs.

Borrowing costs attributable to acquisition and/or construction of qualifying assets are capitalised as a
part of the cost of such assets, up to the date such assels are ready for their intended use. Other
borrowing costs are charged to the statement of profit and loss.

1.8 Foreign currency transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency of the Company at exchange
rates at the dates of the transactions.

Foreign exchange gains and losses resulling from the settiement of such transactions and from the
transiation of manetary tems denomnated in foreign currency at prevailing reporing date exchange
rates are recognised in statement of profit and loss. Non-monetary items are measured at historical /
cost {translated using the exchange rates al the transaction date), except for non-monetary items
measured at fair value which are translated using the exchange rates at the date when fair value was -
determinad




All Time Plastics Limited (formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

1.9 Inventories

Inventories consists of raw matertals and packing materials, stores, spares and consumables, work-in-
progress, stock-in-trade and fimnished goods and are measured at the lower of cost and net realizabie
value after providing for ohsolescence, if any.

Cost of inventones 15 determined on a weighted moving average basis Net realizable value is the
estimated seling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and
cosis necessary to make the sale.

Cost includes expenditures incurred in acquiring the inventories, production or conversion costs and
other costs incurred in bringing them to their existing location and cendition. in the case of finished
goods and work-in-progress. cost includes an appropriate share of overheads based on normal
operating capacity

Raw materials and packing materiais are considered at replacement cost if the finished products, in
which they will be used, are expected to be sold at or above cost.Stores and spares are inventories that
do not qualify to be recognised as property, plant and equipment and consists of packing materials,
engineering spares (such as machinery spare pars), which are used in operating machines or
constumed as indirect materials in the manufacturing process.

1.10 Revenue recognition

A contract with a customer exists only when' the parties to the contract have approved it and are
committed to perform their respective obligations, the Company can identify each party's rights
regarding the distinct goods or services to be transferred ("performance obligations'}, the Company can
cetermine the transaction price for the goods or services to be transferred, the contract has commerciai
substance and it is probable that the Company will coliect the consideration to which it will be entitled
in exchange for the goods or services that will be transferred to the customer.

Revenues are recorded in the amount of consideration to which the Company expects 1o be entitled in
exchange for performance chligations upon transfer of control to the customer and is measured at the
amount of transaction price aliocated to that performance obligation. The transaction prce of goods
sold and services rendered is net of estimated incentives, returns, rebates and applicable trade
discounts, allowances, Goods and Services Tax (GST) and amounts ¢oliected on behalf of third parties.

(i) Sale of products

The majonty of customer contracts that the Company enters into consist of a single performance
obligation for the delivery of products. The Company recognise revenue froem produc! sales when
control of the product transfers, generally upon shipment or detivery, to the customer, or in certain
cases, upen the corresponding sales by customer Lo a third party. The Company records product sales
net of estimaled incentivesidiscounts, returns, and other related charges. These are generally
accounted for as variable consideration estimated in the same period the related sales occur. The
methodofogy and assumptions used to estimate rebates and returns are moenitored and adjusted
regularty i the light of contractual and legal obiigations, historical lrends, past experience and projected
markst conditions. The revenug for such variable consideration is inchuded in the Company's estimate
of the transaction price only if it is highly probable that 2 significant reversal of revenue will not ocour
once any uncertamiy 1s resoived in making this assessment the Company considers its historical record
of performance on similar contracts
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Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory infarmation to the
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(ii) Interest income

interest income from = financial assel is recognised when it is probable that the econcmic benefits will
flow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is accrued
on a time basis, by reference to the principle oulstanding and al the effective interest rate appiicable,
which is the rate that discounts estmated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
assel to that asset's net carrying amount on initial recognition.

(ilf) Other income

Other income consists of miscellaneous inceme and is recognised when it is probable that economic
berefits will flow to the company and amount of income can be measured reliably.

1.11 Employee benefits
{i) Short-term employee benefits

All employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as
short-term employee henefits. Benefits such as salaries, wages etc., and the expected cost of ex-gratia
are recognised In the period in which the employee renders the related service A liability is recognised
for the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the cbligation can be estimated
reliably.

{ii) Defined contribution

Post-retirement contribution plans such as Employees' Provident Fund, Employees’ Pension Scheme,
Labour Weifare Fund, Employee State Insurance Corporation (ESIC) are charged to the statement of
profit and loss far the year when the contributions to the respective funds accrue. The Company does
not have any obligation other than the contribution made,

{iii} Defined benefit plans
Gratuity obligations

Post-retirement benefit plans such as gratuity is determined on the basis of actuarial valuation made by
an independent acluary as at the reporting date. Re-measurement, comprising actuarial gains and
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets
(excluding net interest). is recognised in other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur.
Re-measurement recognised in other comprehensive income 1s included in retained earnings and will
not be reclassified to statement of profit and loss.

The present value of the defined benefit chiigation is determined by discounting the estimatad future
cash autfiows by reference {0 markel yields at the end of the reporting period on government bonds
that have terms approximating to the terms of the refated obligation.

The netinterest cost is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net batance of ihe defined benefit
obligation and the fair vaiie of plan assets. This cost is included in employee benefit expense in the
statement of profit and loss

Changes 1n the present value of the defined benafit obligation resulting from plan amendmants or
curtailments are recognised immediately in statement of profit and loss as past service cost
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(iv} Other benefit plans

Liability in respect of compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed within one year
from the reporting date is recognised on the basis of undiscounted value of estimated amount required
to be paid or estimated value of benefit expected lo be availed by the employees. Liability in respect of
compensated absences becoming due or expected to be availed more than one year after the reporting
dale is estimated on the basis of an actuarial valuation performed by an independent actuary using the
projected unit credit methad at the year-end, Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the
staternent of profit and loss and are not deferred

112 Taxes

Income tax expense comprises of current tax expense and deferred tax expense/benefit. Current and
deferred taxes are recognised in statement of profit and loss, except when they relate to ilems that are
recognised in cther comprehensive ingome or directly in equity, in which case, the current and deferred
tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

{i} Current income tax

Current insome tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxabie income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of the applicable income tax law. The current tax is calculated using tax
rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date, and any adjusiment to tax
payable in respect of previous years. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity
has a legally enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis. or to realise the asset
and settie the liability simultaneously.

{ii} Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts

Deferred tax assels are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxahte profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be ufilised, except when the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differance arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not
a business combination and, at the tme of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor
taxable statement of profit and loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets 1s reviewed at each reporting date and reduced {o the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the daferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assels are re-assessed at each reporting date and
are recognised to the extent that it bas become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferrad
tax asset to he recovered.

Deferred tax assets and kzbilities are measured using substantively enacted tax rates expected to apply
to laxable income in the years in which the temporary differences are expected to be recovered or

settled

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there 15 a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabiities.

1.13 Leases

The determination of whether an arrangement is (or contans) a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the inceplion of the tease. The arrangement is, of contains, a lease if fuffiliment of the.
arrangement 1s dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and the arrangement conveys a nght L

to use the asset or assets, even if that right is not explicitly specified in an arrangement.
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Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
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Company as a lessee

The Company's lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for factory buildings and commercial
premises The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A
centract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to controf the use of an identified asset
for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset. the Company assesses whether: (i} the contract involves the use
of an identified asset {ii) the Company has substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
assel through the period of the lease and (iii) the Company has tha right to direct the use of the asset.

At the date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognises a right-of-use asset ("ROU") and
a corresponding lease liability for all lease arrangements in which it is a lessee, except for icases with
a ferm of twelve months or less (short-term leases) and low value leases. For these short-term and low
value leases, the Company recognises the lease payments as an operating expense cn a straight-line
basis over the term of the lease.

Cerlain lease arrangements includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of the
lease term. ROU assets and lease tiabilities includes these options when it is reasonably certain that
they will be exercised. The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the
initial amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the
commencement date of the lease plus any initial direct costs less any lease incentives. They are
subsequently measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses,

Right-cf-use assels are depreciated from the commencement date on a straight-line basis over the
shorter of the lease term and useful life of the underlying asset. Right of use assets are evaluated for
recoverability whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that their carrying amounts may
not he recoverable.

The lease liability is initialiy measured al amortised cost at the present value of the fulure lease
payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not
readily determinable, using the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these leases.
Lease fiabililies are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use asset if the
Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a termination option.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease
payments have been classified as financing cash flows.

1.14 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and cash al bank including fixed deposit with original
maturity period of three months or less and short-term highly liquid investments with an original maturity
of three months or less,

1.15 Cash flow statement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method. where by profit before tax is adjusted for the effects
of fransactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future operating cash receipts
or payments and item of income or expense associated with investing or financing cash flows Thecash -
fiows from operating, mvesting and financing activities of the Company are segregated
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Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
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1.16 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result
of past events, it is probable that an outflow of rescurces will be required to settle the obligation and the
amount can be reliably estimated. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses.

Where there are a number of simifar obfigations, the likelihood that an cutflow will be required in
seltlement is determined by considering the ciass of obligations as a whole. A provision is recognisad
even if the likefihood of an outflow with respect to any one ftem inciuded in the same class of obligations

may be small.

Provisions are measured at the present vaiie of Management's best estimate of the expenditure
required 1o settie the present obligation at the end of the reporting pericd. The discount rate used to
delermine the present value is a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision due to the passage of time
is recognised as interest expense.

1.17 Contingencies

Disclosure of contingent liabilities is made when there is a possible abligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are
assessed continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset
and related income are recognised in the period in which the change ccours

1.18 Fair value measurement
The Company measures financial instruments at farr value at each reporting date.
Financial instruments

A financial instrument Is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of another entity.

(i} Financial assets
(a) Classification
The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories

+ those to be measured subsequently at fair value (gither through other comprehensive income,
or through statement of profit and toss). and

¢ those to be measured at amortised cost. The ciassification depends on the entity’s business
modei for managing the financial assets and the contractual terms of the cash fiows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in statement of profit and
less or other comprehensive income. Financial assets are not reclassified subseguent te ther initial.
recogrution, except if and in the period the Company changes its business model for managing financial

assets
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Summary statement of material accounting policy and other explanatory information to the
financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 March 2024

(b} Initiat recognition and measurement

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place {regular way trades) are recognised on the tradz date, i.e |
the date that the Company commits to purchase ar seli the asset. Al financial assets are recognised
mitiafly at fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through statement of
profit and loss, transaction costs that are atiributable to the acquisition of the financia! asset. Trade
receivables are initially recogrised at transaction price as they do not contain a significant financing
component.

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it meets both of the following conditions and is not
designated as at far value through profit and loss;

- the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets to collect contractua
cash flows; and

- the contractual terms of the financial asset give rize on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the pringipal amount outstanding.

Financial assets that are held for trading or are managed and whose performance is evaluated on a fair
value basis are measured at fair value through profit and {oss.

Al financtal assets not classified as measured at amortised cost or fair value through other
comprehensive income as described above are measured at fair value through profit and foss. On initial
recognition, the Company may irrevocabiy designate a financial asset that otherwise meets the
requirements to be measured at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income or
as at fair value through profit and loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces an accounting
mismatch that would otherwise arise.

{c) Subsequent measurement

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective
interest method. interest income is recognised in profit or loss Any gain or loss on derecognition is aiso
recognised tn the statement of profit and loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit and loss are subsequently measured at fair value. Net gains
andior losses, including any interest income are recognised in the profit or loss.

{d} De-recognition

The Company de-recognises a financial asset only when the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset expires or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which
substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset are transferred or in which
the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership and
does nof retain control of the financial asset

If the Company enters into fransactions whereby it transfers assels recognised on its balance sheet,
but refains either alt or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the fransferred

assets are not de-recognised.
(e) Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses al each reporting date whether a financial asset or a group of financial assets -

s impaired. In accordance with [nd AS 109, the Company applies the expected credit foss {ECL) model.
for measurement and recognition of :impairment loss on trade receivables or any contractual right to
receive cash or another financial asset. For this purpose, the Company follows a ‘simplified approach’
for recogrution of impairment 10ss allowance on the trade receivable balances. The application of this
simpiified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairmeni loss allowance based on lifeime ECLs at each reporting date, right from its initial -~
ecegnition. As a practical expedient, the Company uses a provision matix to determine nmpairmen} o
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loss allowance on portfolio of its trade receivables The provision matrix is based on its historicaliy
ovserved default rates over the expected life of the trade receivables and is adjusted for forward-lcoking
estimates. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the

forward-locking estimates are analysed.
{iij Financial liabilities
(a) Classification

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition. as financiai liahilities at fair value profit and loss
or at amortised cost.

Financial liabilities 2t fair value through profit and loss inciude financial liabilities held for trading and
financial liabilities designated upon initial recagnition as at fair value through profit and loss. This
category alsc includes derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not
designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as defined hy ind AS 109,

The Company’s financial liabilities include trade and other payadbles and derivative financial
instruments

{b} Initiai recognition and measurement

All financial hiabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and
payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

{c) Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit and loss are measured &t fair value and net gains and
fosses, including any interest expense, are recognised in profit or loss. Other financial liabiiities are
subsequently measured al amortised cost using the effective interest method Interest expense and
foreign exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss. Any gain or loss on derecognition is
also recognised in profit or loss.

(d) Loans and horrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and losses are recognised in staterment of
profit and loss when the labilities are de-recognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised coslt 1s calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acguisition and fees or
costs that are an integral part of the EIR The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

statement of profit and loss.
This category generally applies lo interest-bearing loans and borrowings
{e) De-recognition

The Company derecognises a financial liability when its contractual obligations are discharged or
cancelled. or expire,

The Company aiso derecognises a financial habilily when its terms are modified and the cash fiows i

under the modified terms are substantially different. In tius case, a new financial liability based on the .

modified terms is recognised at fair value. The difference batween the carrying amount of the financial -
itabulity extinguished and the new financial kability with modified terms is recognised in statement of

profit and loss.
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{ili) Derivative financial instruments

The Company uses derivative financial instrumanis. such as foreign exchange forward to hedge its
foreign currency risks. Such derivative financial instruments are initially recegnised at fair value on the
date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair vatue. The
changes in fair value of such derivative contracts, as well as the foreign exchange gain and losses
relating to monetary items are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Derivatives are carried as
financiai assets when the fair vaiue is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative

{iv) Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Financial assets and liabilities are offsel and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where
there is a fegally enfarceabie right to offset the recognised ameunts and there is an intention to settie
or a net basis or realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty. The legaily enforceabie right
must not be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normai course of business and
in the event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty.

1.1% Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the year atiributable to equity
shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year The
weighted average numbers of equity shares outstanding during the year are adjusted for events such
as bonus issue and share split. For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit
or loss for the year attnbutable to equity sharehalders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of ali dilutive potential equity shares. The dilutive
potential equity shares are deemed to be converted as of the beginning of the period, unless they have
been issued at a later date.

1.20 Segment reporting

Operating segments are defined as components of an entity where discrete financiai information is
evaluated regularly by the chief operating decision market (*CODM") in deciding allocation of resources
and in assessing performance. The Board of Cirector's is its CODM. The Company's CODM reviews
financial information presented on an aggregated basis for the purposes of making operating decisions,
aliocating resources, and evaluating financial performance. As such, the Company has determined that
it operates in one operating and reportabte segment.

1.21 Recent accounting pronouncements

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards
under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. During the year,
MCA has not natified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company for which the impact on the Financiai statement is required to be disclosed.
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Opening batance Ti0.G7 42090
AGLIINS 3012 2709
Adiusinnant dusng the aai Han -
Avgtekpn of mleiesnt 4704 87 34
Faynants 136307y (X054 65
Quiclong (17 3 .
47213 770,67

Net closing lalance

15 Thie iable heiow provides defpds regand g e contrdctoil nraluntbes of leass habilties anan undiscounted basis
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All Time Plastics Limited { formearly known as Ail Time Plastics Private Limitad)
Summary statemem of material agcounting policies and olher axplanatary information to the financial slatements
(Al amounts in ¥ kakhs. unless otherwise stated)

5 Capitat work-in-progress As at As at
Balance as at the beginming of ke year 456.82 2.103.90
Adchitons duing 1he vaar 5117 30 3.403 15
Capdalised dunng the year (2,194 73 (5,050 18)
Balance as at the end of the year 337946 A56.89
Capital work in progress {CWIP) ageing
As at 31 March 2024 Amount in CWIP for a period of Total

Less than 1 vear 1-2 years 2-3 years Maore than 3 years
+} Projects in progress 2,053 38 A2465 443 - 3,379 48
it Projecls temporanly suspended - - - - -
Jofal 245338 421,65 4,43 - 337948
As at 31 March 2023 Amoaunt in CVWIP for a period of Total

Less than § year 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years
1) HProjects in progress 452 46 4.43 - - 456 .89
iy Projects emparanly susgended - - - - -
Total 452,46 4.43 - - 456,89 .

() Capral work i progress, whose completon is pverdue or exceeded 15 cost compared Lo ils onginal plan. Mil as at 31 March 2024

(31 March 2023 Nu}
{it) Capstad work v progress ncludes additions of specitic tarrowing cosis durnng the year amounting to # 46.15 fakhs as at 31 March 2024

{31 March 2023 N

{Iins space has been identionalfy feft biank}




Al Time Plastics Limited { farmerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limiteg)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and ather explanatery information to the financial statements
{AH amouints in ¥ lakhs, unfess otherwise stated}

6 Intangible assets

Gross block ScHware Total
Batance as at 1 April 2022 45.92 45.92
Addiions duning the year 218 31 21931
Balance as at 31 March 2023 255,23 265.23
Addtions during the vear 138 338
Balance as at 31 March 2024 268,61 26861
Accumulated depraciation
Balance as at 1 April 2022 20.34 20.34
Amorlisation for the year 56.15 LB 15
Balance 33 at 31 March 2023 76.49 76.49
Amortisaton lar the yaar 80.69 &0 6%
Balance as at 31 March 2024 137.18 137.18
Net block
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2024 131.43 131.42
Carrying amount as at 31 March 2023 1B88.74 188.74
{1 The Company has not revalued s inlangible assets.
7 intangible asset under development
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 Margh 2023
Opening balanse - 18415
Additions dunng the year - 3592
Capiaiised dunng the year - {219 31)

Closing balance

Ageing details of intangible asse!s under development is not applicatle singe the balance 15 il as al the balance sheel date

{This space has been mtentionaily lell blank)




All Time Plastics Limited { formerly known as Al Time Plastics Private Limited)

Summary statement of material accounting policies ard other explanatory information to the financial sfatements

{All amounts in # lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

8

10

11

12

Nen - current financial assets - Loans (unsecured, considered good)

Lean 1o employce

As at As at
_31tarch 2024 31 March 2023 _
. 165
- 1.65

I line with Circudar o 0473015 issued by Mimstry of Corporate Affairs daled 10th March. 2015, Icans given lo employees as per the Company's policy are not

considerad lor e purposes of disclosure under Seclion 186(4) of he Campanies Act, 2013

There are noloans having significant incraase in credd nsk or which are credit unpaired or doubtful as at 31 Maich 2024 (Nil as al 31 March 2023}

Reter note 48 for clgssification of hnanaial instruments by calegory and snto fair value fevel of merarciy

There are no luans due by drecions of other officers of the Campany or any of them, eiher sevarally or jomntly with any other persons. or ameunts due by lirms or prvale

compameas raspactively i which any dirgclor is a patner or a director or 38 membar

Thre Company has aol granted any loans lo promolers, directars, KMPs and Ihe etaied parties (as delined undar the Act) edher severally or joirtly with any olhar

parson, hat are
(@) 1igpayable an demand, or
{h) withaut specilying any terms or periad of repayment

Qther non- current financial assals {unsecured, considered good)

Bapk deposits with more [nan 12 mantha matunty

Inter est acerued on bank deposis with matunty for more than 12 months

Secunly deposits

Reler note 46 for classilicaton of linanciatl nstruments by calegory and into far value level of hrerarchy

Income-tax assets

Frepaid taxes (net of provision)

Other non-current assels *

Canpnat advances

Advances other than capilal advances:
- Balances with statutory authonties
- Prepaid expenses

As at As at
238.70 23531
1925 988
72.87 7922
328.82 324.51

As at As at

I

345 3.13
3.45 313

As at As at
147 85 741 48
3879 107 55
B.64 1301
196.38 B62.04

* There are nu advances to dwectors ar other officers of the Compary, or any of them eilher severally or joinlly wilh any ather persons, or advances o ims of private

companies respechvety in winch any direclor 1S a pasiner or a direcior or 2 member

Inventories®

Raw matenals arl componanis
Waoark-in-progress

Fimshed goods

Stores and spares

Goeds-n-ransit (raw matenat and componants)

“Valued al cosl or nat reaisable value, whichavar is lower
'Sgcond pan passu charge on present and fulure stocks and book debis of the borrower
[nvestments

(Caried at far waltte through profit and 10ss)
Lyesiment 1y mutual funds [guoled)

Aggregate amount of quoted investingnts
Aggregate markot value of quoted investments
Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investment

As at As at
237943 267888
288.21 548 36
2,083.62 2,326 37
158 83 12692
286 95 542 89
5.208.04 6,223.34

As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1162 10,85
11.62 10.85
11.62 10.85
11.62

10.85

{ Thus space has been wlertionally feft blank)




Al Time Plastics Limited { formerly known as Al Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of materizl accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements

{Adl amounts in ¥ jakhs. unless otharwise stated)

14 Trade receivables® As at As at
) 1 roit 2
Consifered geod. unsecured 4.878.02 4,368.67
Lass. Allowance for expected credit joss- considered good {41363 (92.19)
Recewvabies- credt impaed 2169 59 00
Less Allswance for expected credit 1088- credit impared (216 91) {59 GOy
4,834.39 4.276.48
Fuither classified as
Recawvable from reiatad parles - O 0g
Recavable from clhers 4 834 39 4,276 44
4,834,329 4,276.48
'Sezong par passu chargs on presenl and fulure $105ks amsdt beok debls of (e borrower
(al Trade receivables ageing schedule
As at 31 March 2024 Unbilled  Current but not Cutstanding for foilowing periods from cdue date of payment Total
receivables due Lessthan  6months 1-2 years 2-3  More than 3 years
& months -1 year years
Unthisputed rade receivables — . 4177 16 583 02 1579 1108 1.86 9t 487802
consifercd good
Uniisputed trade recevables — which - - - - - -
have significant increase i credi f1sk
Undisputed lrade recevable - credit - - 28 37 107 08 . 4270 179.05
inpaired
Dispuled trade recevables - considered B - - - 405 3381 37.86
goad
Drsputed Irade recesvables — which have - - - - - -
significant mcrease in credi nsk
Disputed rade receivables ~ credi - - -
impaired
tess altowance lor expecied credt Inss - - - - - - - {2640.54}
- 4,177.16 691.39 123.77 11.08 5.91 85,62 4,834.39
As at 31 March 2023 Unbiled  Current but not __ Qutstanding for following periods from due date of payment Tatal
receivables due Lessthan 6 6 months 1.2 years 2-3  NMore than 3 years
manths =1 year years
Undisputed trade recaivatbles ~ - 3.788.23 530 28 25351 78% 3314 1370 4,368.67
considered good
Undisputed rade recewvables — winch - - - - - -
have significant increase in credit nsk
Undisputed trade receivatie - credit - - - .
srpared
Dispuled trade receivables - considered - 241 164 1695 3800 59.00
qood
Chsputed rrade recelvailes — which have - - - - .
signiftcant Increase in credit sk
Disputed trade receivablas - credit - - - - - -
nmpaied
Lass allowance lor expected cradit joas - - - - - - (15119}
- 3,788.23 500.28 27.92 945 50.09 51.70 4,276.48
Tne trade recewvable are nol interast heanng and are generdily on sredit terms of 30-45 days
{h) Movemnent of allowance far expected credit loss is as follows:
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Balance at the beqginning of the year 151 19 274 93
Charge to profit and loss 1499 24 -
Balease iy profil and 1oss - (7374
Balance at the end of the year 260.53 15119
fey  Feter Note 47 for snformation atout meikel nisk and credit nsk of lzade receivables
{cf}  There aie no oulslanding dabls due fram a diractor or other officer of the Company
{a)  Rafar Nole 22 for nfarmation on irade recanvables pledged as a securily by the Company

(This space has been wleotionady kit blank)




Alt Time Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting pelicies and other explanatory infarmatien to the financial statements

(All amputs in T Jakhs, unless atherwise stated)

15 Cash and cash equivaients * As at As at
2 1 202
Batances with banks:
- In currenl acesunts 238.40 1,187 84
i Cxchange Earming Foraign Gurrengy (EEFC) account 158,10 303 44
Casih on hand 25 84 2513
Fixeu deposis wilt cank (prgmal maturity less than 3 months) {73 646.00 59 39
1,066.34 1,585.80
Note: There are nu restnctions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the alorementioned repalting penod end(s)
{"} fiter aka  ncludes ben towards warkng capital loan amounting to ¥ 3,22 lakhs (31 March 2023- ¥ 46.00 Iakhs)
16 Bank halances other than cash and cash equivalents ’ As at As at
1 202
Bank deposits with ongiea) matunty of more than three montbs Lut remanng matunty less than 12 monlhs 6732 43 81
67,32 43.81
17 Current fpans {unsecured, considered good) As at As at
1 I 2 rgh 2
Loan ia enployees (Refer note below) 15.30 1311
15,30 13.11

Note
1 In e with Circutlar Mo 04/2015 issued by Mintstry of Corporate Affars dated 10th March, 2615, leans given to employees as per the Company's policy are not

censidered for lhe purpeses of disclosure under Sechion 186{4) of the Companies Acl, 2013,
it There are no loans hawving significant increase 0 credit nsk or which are credil impared or doubtiul as al 31 March 2024 (N as at 31 March 2023)

ne Refer note 46 for classificaton of inancial inslruments by category and o fair velue leval of hisrarchy

e There are no foans due by direclors or other officers of the Company or any of them. either severally or joinlly with any olher parsens. or amaunts due by firms
or privale companies respechively in which any director is a partner or a girectar or a memper

v The Company has nat granted any loans to promoeters, direciors, KMPs and the related parties [as defined under the Act), either severally or jointly withany
othar person, that are

{a) repayable on demand, or

{b} without specilying any terms or period of ropayment

18 Qther current financial assets (unsecured, considered good) As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Securily deposi 5359 1536
Inlerest accrued on bank deposits & 61 093
60.22 16.29

19 Other current assets { unsecured, considered good} As at As at
Prepaid expenses 102 46 98 43
Baiance with statutory authorilies 2,752.88 2,817 37
Advances to vendors 134 57 48 36
Olher advances 813 3149
3,088.04 2,995.65

i This space hias been mtenlionally feft blank)




Ail Time Plastics Limited { formerly known as Alt Time Plastics Private Lirited)
Summary stalement of material accounting policies and other axplanatery infarmation to the financial statements
{All amounts in ¥ jakhs, unless atherwise stated)

20  Equty share capital

Mumber As at Number As at
31 Margh 2024 31 0arch 2023

Authorized share capital
Equily shares of # 10 2ach 1.580.000 150 80 1.500.840 150.00

1,600,000 150,08 4,600,000 150.00
Equity shares
Issued, subsaribed avd fully paid-up shares
Eguily shares of 2 10 each 1,050,000 105.00 1,050.000 136 00

1,050,000 105.00 1,050,000 105.00

{a) Recanciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning ad at the end of the yaar
No. of shares Amount

Issued, subscribed and fully pait-up shares
Enuity shares of ¥ 10 each
Balance as at 1 April 2022 1.050 04 105 40
Add: change dufing the year - -
Balance as at 31 March 2023 1.050.000 1656.00
Add change dunng theg year hd h
Balance as at 34 March 2024 1.050.000 105.00

(b} Terms! rights attached to equily shares
The Company has anly ane class of equily shares having a par vatue of 2 10 per share Each holdar of equily shares is entilled 1o one vite
par share heid and 18 enliffed o recewe divgend propesed by the Board of Direciors subject 1o the approval of the sharehelders in (he
ensuing Annual General Meeting In the event ol liquidation of Ihe Company. the heldars ol equity shares will be entilied 1o receive
remamning assels of the Company, after distnbution of a¥ preferantial amsunts m propartion 1o their sharzholdings
{c} Aggregate number of bonus shares issued, shares issued for consideration other than cash and shares bought back during the
period of five years immediately preceding the reporting date.
During the penod of five years immediately preceding the reparting dale, the Company has not 1ssued any bonus shares, nor issued shares
putsuant o contract for consideralion other thap cash or bought back any shares.
(d} Shareholders holding more than §% of the shares in the Company as at balance sheet date
Equily shares Ay at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Number of % of halding in Number of % of hotding in
shares {he ¢lass shares {he glass
Name of the sharehalder
Kalesh Punamchand Shah 349 835 33 32% 349 895 33.32%;
Bhupesh Punamchand Shah 349 895 3332% 349 895 33 329
Nilesh Punamehand Shah 349,895 33 32 34%.895 33.32%
(e} Details of shares hatd by promedter in the Company
Promoter name As at As al % Charge during
3% March 2024 3 March 2023 the year
Number of % of total shares Number of % of total shares
—shares shargs
i) Equity shares
Katesh Punamchand Shah 349,895 33.32% 340,895 33.32%
Bhupesn Punamchandg Shan 49,895 a3 32 349,885 33.32+% -
Mitesh Punamchang Shah 349.895 33.32'% 349,085 33 32w -

1,060,400 99 96% 1,050.000 99.98%




All Time Plaslics Limited { formerly known as Alf Time Plastics Private Limited)
Surmmary statement of material secounling policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
(Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, uniess atherwise stated)

2

Details of shares held by prometer in the Company

Promoter name As at As at % Change during
31 March 2023 3 the year
Numberof % of totai sharcs Numher of % of total shares
shares shares
i) Equity shares
Kailesh Punarmchand Shan 349895 33 32% 349.895 33 32%
Bhupesh Punasichand Shah 344 645 33 32% 244 395 33 324
Mitesh Punamehand Shah 349,695 33 329 349.8%5 33 32
1,959,000 99.95% 1.060.000 99.96%
Other aquity
Reserves and surplus As at As at
Secutitres premium 941,03 94102
Capital reserve 8 96 ¥ 96
Retained garnings 1913712 14,709 25
20 .087.11 16,659.25

Nature and purpose of othor equity components

Securities premium This represents the excess of the issue price of shares over their face value. This wilh be ulihzed n accordance wilh

the pravisions of the Companies Act, 2013

Capital reserve: Capilal resarve nad been arested on acqsition of propasdy, plant and agupmentin stsmp sale in the earker years
Retained earnings' This reprasents the cumulative profils of the Company and effects of remeasarament of dehined benefil abbgatinns 1t

will se utihzed in accordance with the prowisions of the Campanies Act, 2013.
i) Movement of reservas

{a) Capital reserve

Batance at the beginning of the year
Add. Movement dunng the year
Balance at the end of the year

{b} Securities premium

Balance at the beginning of the year

Add: Movemeni duning the year

Balance at the end of the year

{c) Ratainad aarmings

Baiance at the beginning of the year

Add. Profil for the year

Lass Re-measurement gain on post employnent oenelit abligatien

Less fcome-tax relating o lems Ihat will not be reclassified to profit or foss
Balance at the end of the year

Total

{Tins space has beon mtenbonally feft dlank)

As at Ag at

I Margh 2024 31 March 2023
896 295

8.96 8.96

441 03 94162
941.03 941.03
14,70%.26 11,010 62
4,479 37 2.827 01
(B8 83) {37 91)
17.32 9 54
$9,137.12 14,709.26
2008711 15,659.25




All Tune Piasilcs Limiled { farmerly knawn as All Time Plastlcs Private Limited)
Summary staternent of material accounting policies and other expianatory information to the finapcial statements

{Al amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

22 Barrowings- non cusrent

2

Pl

As at As at
A1 Macch 2024 31 March 2023
Secured
Loans from banks
Teri toans 9750 62 B.21185
Vehicle luan 10078 BH.B7
Unsecured
From directars arel their refanves (Refpr note 41} 250000 2.860C0
Loan froms customar 41353 110983
12,774 61 12,258.25
Less: current maturities of feng term borrowing {Refer note 24) {5,258 24y (2915 382)
71561667 $,342.43

Terms and conditions:

a) Secured term loans of # 9,760 62 fakhs as al 31 March 2024 (31 Maich 2023 - # 8211 85 1akhs) has baen avatied by the Company [tom banks, repayable in
18 1o 573 (31 March 2027 - 181 1o 54) equal monthiyiqualerly instatimenls (EMD fram fhe end of the reporling pened FW ranges between # 1 04 lakhs o 2 158 93
lakhs (31 March 2023 2 180 lakhs 16 ? 27 08 lakhs) and has nleresl rale rarges from of 6.50% to 9755 par annum{31 March 2023 5 50% 10 2.45% per

anaunty

The aforemenlionea foans except avaliey (rom a certain banks are secured by Ihe first pan passu charge by way of 2quitable mortgage on land and building
focaled at Plot 180117142 19042 | 1501143, Gandivdham, Dokmard; - Kivam Read . Vitlage Amil, Sitvassa - 398230 owned by the Company & Lhat from |he
aforementioned cerlain other bank are secured by Ihe fiesl pan passu charge by way of equitable mangage on land and building located al District Valsad
Talika Umbeigaan Village' Khatalwada Mew Revenue Survey No- 2124, 2125, 2200, 2203, 2204 2210 Second pari passu charge in case of all such term
loans from tha barks are secured on present and Rlure slocks and bonk dabis of the berrswer

Further, personat quaraniee has been gwen by drectors of the Company for ihe term 'oan facilkties.

by Secured vetncle loans of 7 100.76 lakhs a8 al 31 March 2024 {31 March, 2023 - ¥ 8587 lakhs) has been availed by ihe Company, sgpayable mn 19 to 59
(3! Barch 2023 - 13 10 31) equal monthly inslalments (EM1) from the end of reporting penod. EMI ranges between: ¥ .23 1akhs 1o 0.51 lakhs
{31 March 2023 # G 15 lakhs 1o 3 Iskhs) and has interest cate rangng from  7.40% 10 B 10%0 per anaum {37 March 2023 7 40% 1o 8 01% pev anaum} ang

setured by way of hypothecation of vehicie purcnased thu$ purchased.

<)y unsecured lean ablained from Direclors and (heir refatives is al 12% intarest rale per annum ang is repayable in full togethar with intarest accrued by
31 March 2025

(d} Loan from eustomer signifies 1he advance provided by the cuslomer for procuring the assets and is repayable .0 24 equal monthly instatiments Considesng
the sigrficant financing cempenant mvaived the advance have been clasnifed as financing Labifities,

Cther non-cuzrent Habilities

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Seruze fee reciaves in advance 823 853
8,23 8,83

{Thus space has tecr inlznlionatly ief Dlanij




All Tinve Plastics Limited ( formerly known as All Time Plastics Privaie Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and ather explanatary fnformation ta the fnancial statements

[All amoumts in 7 lakhs, uniess otherwise stated}

24 Berrowings- current

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 Maren 2023

Secured
Cutrent mialuties of king lerm barrowings (Refer nole 223 2456.79 1.949 50
Waorkiry capitai foans (rom panks (Refer nale below) 1,459.70 491867
Unsecured
Currenl malutities of long 12 loans from sustomer 289 45 G868 32
Cunent matutties of loans from directors and ther relalivas trafer note 41) 2.500 08 -

6. 717,94 7.831.49

Terms and conditions:

Secured loan:

4y Secured workign capitat loans from banks of 7 1.458.70 fakhs (2% March 2023 - 2 4.515 67 Iakns) are securad by the st pan passu charge by the way ol
equitabie morigage on fand and bulkding localed at Pot 19001112 190042, 180013, Gandnigham, Dekmard: - Hilvani Road | Village Amdl Siivassa - 3856220
owned by the Company and secone pan passu charge on present and fulure stocks and book debls of Ine borrowar Further. oan is also secured Cash Margn
ot T0% against eiter of credil and bank guaraniee faciities in form of fixed deposis 10 be lien matked o favor of the various banks

b) Further personal quarantzes have been given by directors of the Conpany for the above working capilal loans

¢} The lcans have been uliased for the purpese they were obtained

@) The Company have Hed glarterly relurnislatements o respect of working capilal innls sanchoned by the banks and such ielurn/slatements ale 0 agreemeant
wills e beoks of account of the Company for the respective periods, except lor the {oliowing

As al 31 March 2024
Namae of the banks Working Nature of Quarter Information Infermation as Ditference Remarks
capitai |current assels disciosed as per per books of
[LEaTH offerad as returns/ statemant accounls
saactinned securify
Cililatik 3.00040 [invenlery  and| Januaryla
Trade March 2024
recevabla
HDFC hank 2,000 00 Jinverlery  and| January to Inventory - nvantory -
Trade March 2024 Invenlory - 4 738 74 |5208 D4 1369300 Qwing to year snd
recevable and andd and hook ¢losure
HSAC Bank 2,500 08 finventory  and| January o {Trade receivable - |Trade Trade roceatie J adjustments/
Trace March 2024|5.061 81 receable - 237 42 i entres
recelvable 4,834 39 -
DBE Bank 3.000.80 Jinventory  and| January lo
Trade March 2024
recewable
As at 31 March 2023
Name of the Banks Working Nature of Quarter | Information disclosed | !nformation as DHference Remarks
camilaldimit { current assets as per relurns! per beoks of
sanciioned ofered as staterment accoums
SELUCity
Citibank 300000 [loventary  and{Janvary lo
Trade March 2023
rpoeivabie
+HUFE bank 200000 |laventory  andjJanuary 19 nwentory - invealary -
Trade March 2023 | ihveniory -4 3577 [6.223 34 (1555 63) Cwang) lo yaar end
recevabie and and a“‘(' book closure
HEBC Bartk 50000 jwentory  ang|January o Trade recewvable - [Trade Trace recenable | adustmenls!
Trade March 2023484028 recesbie - 663 80 entres
recanahle 4,276 48
DBS Bank A.000.00 (Inventory  andpianuary o
Trade Margh 2023
recewvable

{Tius space has been intentanally left Blank)
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All Thma Plastics Limited | farmerly known as Al Time Plastics Privatie Limited)
Summary statement of material accounting policies and othar explanatory information to the financiak statements

[AIl amaunts in  lakhis, uniess otherwise stated)

25 Trade pavables

As at As at
~alMarch 2024 3 March 2023
- Total aulstanting dues of mero enlersnses and smal enterpnses Relfer note below) FO6 06 27681
- Total outstanding dues of creditors other 1han micio enlarprises and small enterpnses 2.333.51 3.219.93
303957 3,496,774

* The disclosures under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterpnses Gevelopment Acl, 2008 (MSMED Acl) bave been made in respect of such varders to the
extent they could be dentifizd as micro and small entecorises on 1he basis of infermalion avaitable wilh {he Company

Disclosure as reguired by Micre, Small and Medium Enterprises Ceveloprtent Act, 2006

As at As at
a} The prnepal amount remairng unpaid to any supplier at the and of Iha year 06 08 27681
b} Interes! due remaming unpard to any suppher al the end of the year - -
) The amount of nterest pad by the buyer n terms of seclion 16 of MSMED Act. along with the anourm
af 1ha payment made to Ihe supplicr bayand the appoinied day durning the year
£} The amount of Inerest due and paystle for e penod of delzy in making payment wiich have hean
pat but beynnd the appointed day durng the year) but vathow adding 1he nlerest specified under the
MSMED Act
€] The amount of wieres! ascrued and remaining unpad at the end of each accounting year
1y The amount of lurther inferesl cemaining due and payable even n the succaeding years, unti such
dale when he inerest dues above are aclually paid to the small enlerprises. fur the purpose of R
disaliowance of a deductible expendilure under seclion 23 of lhe MSMED Act
irade payahles ageing schedufe
As at 31 March 2624 Unbilted  Not due trade Qutstanding for followlng perlods fram due date of payment
dues payable Less than 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
1 year years
Tolal oulstanding dues of micio - 652 64 2342 - - 06 06
entezprises ang snal! enterpases
Tolal oulstandng dues of creddors $57.58 211326 6287 - - - 2,333 51
other fhan micre  enterprisas  and
small enterprses
hspuled dues of nucre enterprises - -
and small erlerprises
Disputed dues of eradiors ofher than - - - - - - -
(GO @nted perses snd smal
enlarpnses
157.58 2,795,090, 8,09 - - - 3.039.57
Trade payables ageing scheduls
As at 31 March 2023 Unbilfed  Not due trade Gutstanding for Toliowing periods from due dale of payment
dues payable Less than 1-2 years 2.3 years More than 3 Total
1 year years
Tolat cutstanding dues of micto - 27581 - - - . 276 81
enterprises and small enlerprises
Tolal outstanding dues of cregitors 103.83 2.972.82 13670 243 360 055 321993
other ‘Than micro enterpiases and
amall enteronses
Lisputed dues 31 nuars enterpiises - -
and small enterprises
Disputed dues of oratitars other than - -
meeio enlerprses and smalt
2nterprises
19383 324983 136,70 243 3.60 0.55 3149674
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All Time Plastics Limiled ( formerly known as All Time Flastics Private Limited)
Summary statement of materiat accounting policies and other explanatory information to the financial statements
{All amounts in ¥ lakhs, unless atherviso stated}

26 Other Hnancial liakiitias

As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
£Emplayee benehit payable 412N 32801
Imeresl acgrued but not due on harowmngs 140 24 80 27
Payable for purchase of capitai qoods 27328 21807
82633 §26.35
27 Other current lavillties
As at A3 al
_ 3t March 2024 31 March 2023
Statutary duas payahle 16682 127 20
Ravanue recmved n atdvance 34 46 1734
Service lee 1ecreved in advance 2045 4747
22133 192,01
28 Provisions- currenmt
As al As at
Provision for compensated absences 27992 239 40
Prowision for graluly (Refer note 441 125 48 84.57
408 40 321 87

{Tis space has been infentionaliy feft blank} e «




Al Time Plastics Limited { farmerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limited)

Summary statement of material accounting policies and other expianatory information to the financlal statements

(Alt amounts (s  lakhs, unless otherwise stated)
29A Delesred tax [Llabilities) f tax expense

{a} Deforred tax relates to the following:
Deferred tax liabilitias

As af
31 March 2024

As at
31 March 2023

Propery. plant and eguipment, and intangihla assels 2.052 82 181368
Olners 679 -
2,069.62 181398
Dederred 1ax assels
Provision ol employee henelil expensas 138 55 100 06
Expected credil foss 65 57 agos
mapet of night of use asset and lease liatiiiles 1842 24.18
222.54 162.29
Deferrad tax Habhilities net 1.847.08 1,651.69
Movement in deferred tan assets and labliities during the year endad 31 Marcih 2024
As at Other i As at
31 March 2023 Profitorloss  comprehensive 31 March 2024
income
Prouision lor employee benafit expenses 100.06 2407 17 32 138 55
Property plant and equipment. and inlangimie assels {1.81398; {748 85) - (2.062.83)
Allowiance far credil 1055 38.05 2752 £85.57
tmagpct of right of use assel and fease liahbilities 24 18 15 76} 18.42
Others - {6.79) - {6.79)
Deferred tax assets/[liabilities) [net) (1.651.65) (212.71) 17.32 {1,047.08)
Movament in deferred fax assets and flabilities during the year ended 31 March 2023:
As at Profit or loss cnlnp?;rll::slue As at
3% March 2022 ) 31 March 2023
income
Provision for employee benelll expenses 65 14 74 38 954 1G5 08
Property, plant and equipment, and intangible assels (1.504.89) (309.09) . (1.813 98}
Aflowance for credil loss 5661 {18 56) 38.05
Imapl of tight of use asset and tease labilities 2239 1.79 - 2418
Oihers 1.66 {1.66) - -
Deferred tax assets/(habillies) (net) {1,358.09) {303.14) §.54 (1,651,89)
(b} Income-tax expanse
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Currenl tax
- tor Ihe year 1314 63 G7G 52
- pertainmg 1o earler year(s) 2101 {33 76)
Deflered lax
- Deferred tax charge 21271 303 1a
Income tax eapense reported in the statemant of profit or loss 1.548.35 GAE30
As at As al
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
fc) Met (gany 10ss on remeasurements of detined beneft prans 17.32 954
Income tax charged to GCI 17.32 9.54
{d} Recanclliation of tax charge
As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Piglt pefore 1ax G.027 12 377291
Enacted tax rate in India {as per Income-tax Act, 1961) 25.17% 25.17%
Income-fax aspense Al tax ralas apphcable 1.517 86 349 57
Tax effects of amounts which are not deductibie ! (taxable} In calculating taxabie incoma -
Parmanent disallowances undec income- tax Agl, 1481 314 7678
Others (62 BGY 146 G9)Y
Eusner years adwsiments 2103 {33 7
1,548.35 945 30
298 Current lax liabifitics (et} As al As al
Provision for lax 28817 3951
29917 38.51

fThes pace has baen wtenticnatly feft iank)




Alf Tlme Plastics Limited { formerly known as All Time Plastics Private Limlted}
Summary statoment of maierlal ac¢ounting policies and other explanatory information 16 the financial statements
[All amounis in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise slated)

30 Revenue from gperations Far the year ended For the yeatr ended
— 31 March2024
Saie of products 5111088 44,160 80
Giher operating revenue:
Saie of scrap ERRRI1] W2 n
Export mcanives 255 386
Jervice incaitte 57 94 6082
Cilhers 284 1238
£1,285.36 44,348.57

Nole: Tae above companerils of Revenue from Operation also depicts Ihe dissagareqalion of revenue as per ind AS 108
Disclasures pursuam 1o Ind AS 115 - Revenue from centract with cistomers, with respoect 10 sale of ptastic products are as lolfows:

(i} Geographical markets {Refer note 45} Far the year ended For the year ended
M March2024 31 March 2023
Wathin Inga 5.816.00 4.76182
Cutsitle India 45252 88 39,398 98
51,110.88 44 160.80
{it) Timing of revenue recegnition For the year anded For the yzar ended
— 31 March 2624
At a poink in time 5111088 44,160 80
Quer the nenod of Ime . -
51,110.88 44 160.80
{H}) Reconcitiation of revenue from sale of preducis with the contractad price For the year ended For the year ended
— 3 March 2024
Contracled price 51,470 14 44,337 78
Less lrade discounts and sales return {359 26} {176.98)
5141088 44.160.80

{lv} Performance obligations

Intarmation about the Company's perfaimance oBligalians are summansed pelow

Suppiy of custorused and non-custormsed plastic based space soluhions products manufaclured and designed as per customer
requrements Thers are na ameanl of Iransaclion proe atiocaled 1o unsatisilied performance obbgalion

(v} Information about majer customers are as follows: For the year ended For the year ended
]

The Company eams revanue liom fwo majo: cuslomers who individually 34,209.88 28,631.23
cenlribule more than {0 percent ¢f the Company's revenug

{vi] Conlract liabllities
The Company records a conlract hability when cash payments are received in advance of I1s perfanmance

As at As al
et LMALCH 2024
Opening batance +7.34 20.79
Add: advance received during Lthe year 34.46 17.34
Less adiusted dunng the year (17 34) {20.7%)
Closing balance 34,46 i7.34
31 Other incoeme Far the year ended For the year ended

— 3 March 2024 31 March 2023

interest income.

- ont securily deposts measured al amonisad cost 149 100
- ofs ket deposits with Hanks 212t 21 14
-GN oncema-13x rafund - 11t
Fap valug gain on mulual funds measured at FYTPL 078 & 38
Profit on disposal of oroperly. plant and equinment 097 -
Met qa.n ont foregh curreéncy lransactions and {ransialion 27575
Gan en leage momifeation 213

Miscellaneous income

302.33

{ This space has tieen mlanfonaily 'afl blank)




All Time Piastics Limited { formerly known as Al Time Plastics Private Limited)
Surminary statement of mataerlal accounting pollcies and othier explanatory Informalion to lhe financlal statements
{Ali amaunts in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

32 Costol malerials consuired

33

34

35

36

v

Raw maleqals a1 the beginting of the year
Add Purchases dunng the year
Less Raw matanals 31 the end of e year

Change in inventarios of finished goods, work in progress and stock in trade

Inventories at the beglaning of the year
Finished qgnods

Work-m-prograss

Stack s 1rade

Less: Inventoriss at the end of the year
Finished qoods

Work-in-progress

Slack in lratde

Net decrease! {increase)
Emgployee benetits expanse

Salarips, wages and banus

Conlrihuticn te provident and other funds (Refer nole 44 |
Sratutly expense [Refer nole 44)

Staft wellzre expenses

Finance cosls

At Amortised cost

- Imerest on term foans and working capilal toans from hanks (Reler note 22 and 24)
- interest on barrowngs fram related partigs {Refer nole 41}

- Interesl expenses on financial liabikties (Refer note 22 and 24;

Interes| expenses an lease kabdily (Refer nole 4}

Inierest on incorme tax

Clhers

Cepreclation and amortisalion expenses
Depreciaton of properly, plant and equipment [Refer note 3)

Deprecialion en nght- of- use assels {Refer nale 4}
Amaorbisalon of inlangible assels (Refer note 6)

Imparrment {reversal)f provision on financial assets

Provision/ {revessal) for loss allowance {Refer note 14}

(Tius space has Bien nlenbonally tef! Blank)

Far ihe year anded

Far the year ended

267885 2922 4%
29,624 96 27.817.98
(2.379 43} (2.678 85)
29 924.38 28 061.58

For thae year endad

Faor the year snded

e tareh 2024 31 MargR 2093

232638 1,904 26
54836 290 20

- /1
2.874.74 2312.60
2083 62 2,326 37
288 21 548 36
237183 287473
502 91 {66213}

For ths yoar ended For the year ended
373185 330566
129 34 11983
5215 4062
132.32 13331
4,045.76 3,499.42

For the year ended

For the year ended

Bl Maeh 2024 31 March 2023

1,297 72 1.048.15
358534 374.39
44 71 7708
47 04 87 34
370 1352
032 5602
1,812,213 1,627.50
For the year ended For the year ended
1.800.66 162195
31567 287 43
60.69 56.15
217292 1,865.53
Far the year ended For the year ensded
109.34 (73.74)
108.34 {73.74}




All Time Plastics Limited { formeily known as A3l Time Slastics Private Limited)
Sumnary slazismant of mataréal accounting pollcies and other explanatory informatlon o the financlal statements
{All amounis in ¥ lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

38 Other expenses For the year ended For tha year ended
3 March2024

Consymplion af sleres and spare parts 36302 294 46
Power and fuel 946 62 823 15
Talephone and communicalion charges i 50.53 47 85
Ponting and siationery 37.09 4400

Repairs and mamntenance eApensas
- Bulding LG T8 a5 i2
- Ptanl and machingry 237 51 22252
- Qlhers i27 86 12075
Freght 2and fonvarding 123073 1040 68
Travelling and conveyance 147 77 137z
Aisurance charqes 149.73 141 52
BuUsINess Promotion expanses 1683 88 113 30
Legal and professional charges 20204 21212
Kent 18.51 1535
Rates anu taxes 267 68 214 39
inspection and leshing expenses 196 48 25957
Commission 291.22 22881
et foss on foreign exchange loss . Ja1e
Sundry balances writen off 783 14 083
Auditor's semuneratan Refer ncle 384 3522 3183
Less on <hspesal of propery. plant and equipmant . {47
Security charges 139 42 102 76
Corporale social responsibililias expenses {Refer note 39) 7000 57.50
Contraciual labour 211911 1,690 G4
thscelianeous expenses 65.38 799

6,952 42 __ 608634
38A Payments to the audilor as For the year ended Far the year eaded
A March 2024
Auditar 24.00 2180
For other servicas 1071 0 os
For rembursement of expenses .51 035
3522 31.89
* Excluding any applicahle taxes
38 Corporate social responsibility disclosure

For the year ended For the year ended
a. Gross amount required 1o be spent by the Company nursuant to seclion 135(5) of the Act 6701 57.50
b Amount of gxoendilure Ncured” 7C.00 5750

Shortfall af ihe end of the year
Total of previous years shonial

0G0
Reagon for shorifal! NA A

Details of refated parly transaclhons Wil Mit
i€ Details of amount spem
Amount pald Amount accrued Total
Year ended 31 March 2024:
Censtrughien/ acquisilion of any asse! {Refer notes betown - -
On purpnses olnar than above 000 - 700
Amount pald  Amount accrued Total
Yoar ended 31 March 2023: ~ T
Carslruchion/ acquisilion of any asset (Refer notas belows -
00 purposas other than ahove 57 50 - 57 50

et

o

"This expendilure 15 incurred lowards wemen smpoweement, neash care taton disinbulion, rehatbibtation of pogr womarn and i e Benght
hlind and handicapped people

18y Thi Sompany maets the cnlena specilies under Secion 135 of the Companies Ac, 2013 and has fermmed a Corporate Social Responsibilly
{GOR) Cammitlen o momitor the CER aclvities inplemnented as per tbe CSR Policy of the Company The Company spends it each mancal year
atlgasl 2% ofils Average nel ciohl for the mmedialetly ecedin Nree inancal years as per giovisans of Secton 135 of e Agl and n
remenlignee of s N8R nouey The fnds ailocatad ae shised thiguob e vean on the activikes which ace soecdal n Scharica Vi of the Al
iey The Cormpany does not haye any ongoing prosects as at 31 Mzarch 2024 and 31 March 2022

f s space has been intertionally leht bianh)
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Al Tirne Plastics Limued | farmarly known as Al Timi Plastics Private [hniled)
Notes [ the (inancial staternents for the yedrs ended 31 March 2024
[Albzinnums in ¥ lakhs, unless othernwise stated)

41 Relzled party disciosura

in ceordanen valh Ihe requraments o ind AY 24 Related Pany Diclosyres 1ha aomes of Ihe relaied patty whieid coptiol Sasisiante 1o Sxalsiee &

‘nliuence along valh 1he ransaclions and year-ong baisnzes «h them as wenidied and corshad by the managemenl are gven belaw

4) Dalails of related parties:

Deseriplien of relanonsiip

Names of relatgd pastirs

Key managainant persannel (KMP)
Lhrecicr
Threcier
Umecter

Relztives of key managemenl personnet;

Enterprisos havino common KMPs! under conteal of KMPs:

Kalash Pungmonard Shah
Brugesh Punamehand Grabr
Hilgah Funamchand Sianh
Vasant #* Srab

Ronel Kaigsn Shak
Sargeeta Milash Shah
Kajat Bhupash Snal
Akshay ¥ Shah

Chyid K Shah

Sluli iy Shah

Reddhi ® Shan

Malay B Shun

Megha M Shan

Fyiannd Flashcs
871 Pashics & Ailed ndusine s
P M Shah (HUF)

Molg: Bubsequent 'o the year anded 37 March 2024 wun elfzel fom 15 Say 2029 Mpmsh Gatlam and anetry Alzpat Bave been appomted as the Chel
Fingneal Qe and Company Secietany of the Cempany sesgrchuly

a) Trapgaction wilh ratated paries are as lollows:

Partitulars

Relation

Far she year ended
31 March 2024

For the year ended
a1 Margh 2023

1 Unsgeurad foan obtained
Eaitesh Punamaiand Shan
Fwpash Pupamichang Shan
Mitesh Ponaimehand Snan
Rupal Kalesi Shah
Vasanh Punamchand Shats
Ridgh Kailesh Shah
waiav Bhupesn Shan

2 Unsecured loan repatd during the year

Kadash Punamchand Shah
Hhwpash Punamchang Snal
Milesh Punamenang Shan
Rupal kauzgh Shan
vasant Fengmehand Shah
Rudij % 3d0sh Shah
*alav Bhuposh Shah

1 Expenses
Shor-term emptayee bemlits:
Sataryin
Dhvamit 4 Shah
St A Shah
Aksnay M Shah
Foaihgsih Punsamncnsed Shah
Bhupesh Puniamchana Shah
aresh Punamchand Snan

[hrectcr
Duetto
Uneeloe
Relalive of ey managament parsoinanl
Relalive of key mananamand parsennal
Ruizghve of key managemsnt personnal
Relative of key management persennet

Diregtor

Daacior

Drreclor

Heiahive of kay management parsonnel
Helalive 0! hety Managament personne
Helativa of kay management persennal
Relalve of key management personnet

Retatwe of key manageman) pershrnel
Refatwe of key managemant parsonngl
Relauve of key managamant peragrng!
Ductor
Drincter
(yracier

227 G0
257 00
239 60
7400
5308
9550
4500

148 49
18110
28365
23535
G300
45 GO
a5 G0

3z
1108
223
G596
97 6
146 G7

2834
47700
458 £
23375
8500
#0300
430

49 40
PRI 24
908 S

RER-+

Bh 0

U6.00

1230

26 82

Fa A
206 82
LA R
74734
1315

A pOSt RrapibymEn] ookaliony aot siher ong- ek sinpioyae penelisd ehegakans g somputed lor all amployees in gggregate Ihe wpcun!s relalng 16
Ky inpinngeman) geranne: 23l D indivdugily complted sed hence are not ncluded sy abovo

Rent pald

I ¥ Play & Al Industnes
Yasann £ Shan

Pyraned Pashcs

R E St T HE)

Irterest

Wt i 3tah
hupash Puremonand Shan

3! Puipmeryd Shiti
Rupal % Shah
Wapinh 2 al

V Shai

W e,

Reimbursomionl of axpense
B Plaskoy & ool indisiiey

Entetpse haang commus AP vinler contre: of KMPs

Rulative of Key managrmen) parsarne:

Entaipnss oavny comman KMPs coder Leohor ol KMPS
Enmirne navityg Cuminmn KMPs? coggf contne of KMPs

Henalee ol way muragemant per g
Fetatue of key ma VEJRIREN] PeTsIrne;
Reimhed of Fay MANFILMEN porsoneg’
Helahye ) kay maniqemenl ersorns

Emerprn Fgurriry Commmars KMPs? sncki

JTIRS sprare fas by

sonte sty S ok

Hodt gt )A8Fs

47 4%
1764
M3 86
0y

LR
40

A4 063

S
1545




Al The Plastes Limised ¢ formerty kirowe 25 All Tirne Plastics Private Limied)
Nates to the Ninancial sfatements for the years ended 31 Mareh 2024

fAll wnzounts in B lakhs, unless otherwiye stated}

- Interest expenses on financial iabllitles (Refer note 22 and 24}

b) Gutstanding haiances at the year end {inciuded botovs)

1

[{3]

th

Parlicidirs

As a1 31 Mareh 2024

As at 31 March 1023

Trade payahles
B T Plashes amt alted indostnes

Fyramid fastcs

Yasani i Snah
F o+ Shat (bOF

Other recevables
Syt Pashics

Interast accrued on harrowing
Kinlesh Penamenant Sngh
Haupash Punjaghand Snah
Puiesih Punamicnand Shat
Runai Ka fyst Shah

Barrowings- currant
Haresh Punamchand Shah
Brupesh Punaniiand Shah
bhlesh Paramehand Shah
Rupat Kalesh Shan

Extterprine havng common KOs upaat
canlrul of KMPs

Entapnse haw.ng commor KPS/ Gnder
contrel ol KPS

Relative of key magnagernen] perssonst
Eateiinae havinl cormmon KEPs! e
control af KAy

EAHQrangy Foav g nomman KPS gngder
cunrgd ol KME'S

Onreeler
Careciur
Dutecior
Ratzlve of key managemant persanne

Bestor

eeclor

Dwreclor

Rolatve of key managenen! gerseong

Enmloyee payable taward shost-term emptloyee benefils

K3insh Pepamchang Shah
Brupesh Punamchany Shat
Hiesh Pounamchand Staty

Burector
Lreciar
Siregtor

Terms and condiltans with related paries

A Iransathons wih relalad Sachas are made o0 NG torms agwvalent 1o Those Ihal preval n 2rVs 2000 ransachions

buzuress Relor nowe 27 () for repaymsnet lerms and wines nformation

Parsonal Guaranige

526

11448
20
I

1908

402 5
01 B
#3355
462 01

A6 87
37

2890

The secored an and viosaeg capilal s juaranieed by the dveciors 91 the Company (Refer nole 22 ang 243

tFfus space kas been mlentonaily ioft Bank |

Lxaki]
1
124

673

ala

712
1464
2200
930

16 78
/89
114G

301t valhi ING ordinary £oursa of



All Time Prastics Limited ! farmasdy knowm 35 A Time Fhasigs Private Limuitad)
Summary statement of materlal accounting nglicies aid othe: explanalony inferinaban to the linancial stalements
{Alt amaunts i ¥ 2akhs, unless athenvdze stated)

52

Eatninis aer share (EPS)

Basc garmnygs ARCUTE whe Sslbled Dy deadiig Blta Eofil o e year alinhutabiz 10 fyuly BAIEEES by Bie weniied sverade awrbe’ & #iqudy snarss sulslangng
Uueng e pad (fuled BANNGS GUF SNAT 5 oipuled using Iha weighiad average nurmber of Siulwy Common dguivalent shaiss outslanding Jdurag e yaar erept whe
5L a1 08 Ik cilutive

2} Caleulstion of E8'S priar {0 share split and ssue of bonus shargs:
The Iollewing rallecis 1he incone and share daza wsed m the basic ang diuled EPS computations,

Farthe yearended  Forihe year ended :

i)
Rt gratl sl 3HE 1 ofdAsty Sty Totdas A 41 3F EX: rral]
S AT 1T miter of ke Sraes foi B3t and St SRS oonas | P OS0 GOD 1050533
3 o8 pe shiare o F I H Y]
.mnnq'. pet shiare -hasic and dihuted (i B) S 426,61 263.24

b Calkeylation of EPS post shara solg and issue of bonus shares:
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Atk Thime Plostics & ludlled § fornosly known as Al Timo Prasiics Privato Liniled)

Syminary stalamant ol malgrial accaunting nellcius and olbor explanatery nformaden lo the Bnancial statentends

(A amounts in ¥ lakhs, unfess othanvisa statadl

49 Adilhiional discinsures with raspect 10 amandinenis 10 Scheduly ik

(i T Gomprny does nef have gy Honaml proparty, wiere any procegding hias bean imibaled or pansding agangl he Conpasiy far rolding any Denami goagerty
{iiflhe Company flons not have auy Hansaclionn vl companiss siruck off under seclion 244 of e Companios Agt, 2043 or seelion 560 of Companies Act,
{iliThe: Company dnas not howe any charges or safisfaction which Is yi la be maislared wilh Registrar of Comparies beyond (ho statulesy pelicd

{nJlhe Company 1as not adeanced ¢f 1ane of mveslad iends fo any aliter parson{s) ar entitytiesy, including lemign enklies {oterneciie ) vith the
understanclizg hat fhe mlennediany stal:

o, Eracty af sireqty load ocinvest In nikar PRUSONS Or JntEds 1R i sy MaEnAr whalsoaver by ar on hehall of e Company (Ullinvite Genefoanes). or
b, pinvide any guatamee, sacuriy ar Be ik oo s behail of e Ulimats Quoeliciaces.,

() 4 M Comapany fias nol ecesued any fod o gy prersongs) o ontityfes), includang forcign msblios (Fogding Parky) wills Iha uisdzestaeding rahethar
recatdetl it veiting of oflieivdsi} fal e Campeny shak

Ir, prowicda a0y guaranion, secuiily of tha like on behusl of e Ulineiy Beawficanies

{wiffneg Company deas nol uvo any siech ransaction whictt is nol recarded in the ooks of aveounts 162 ks bepn SUMMNOGIEd or istiosed @y Mcme during
the yeor in iha (ax assessmonts undor Mo inceme-iox Act, 1981 (such s, Sedrch of Kiley of any vilbes rebeeant provisiuns of the beomedux Acl, $5G1).

Qo) The Camnpany has s een deckired wiful defauller by any bank or inancial atidnlian of gov2nmgl or oy governmant aulhonity.

(v} Flie Compay s nol entoted Inlo any sciime of anargement wihich hgs an acenunling npact on Thae curment or previvus hnincal year,

(ix} The Campany has not Fadad or frvasted m arypio curensy er viflval corency diding the linaacisl year

{x) The Company hag nol weyalupd ils prepaity,plant and equlpment and infangitiz assols

Cote of Soctsl Securily, 2028

Tha Code of Sucinl Secunily, 2020 {'Code’) tefating lo employes nenefits dusing empleyment and posl empioymanl received Presidential azsen n Seplanber
2070 Subsetuenily, wie Minslry of Labour and Emplayment had releuscd Nie disll ades on the dlo/omentonad Caos. Howeover, the same s yot 1o be nulilied.
The Compuany will assess e imparl of ihe Cadn vhen § 6omes Nt sllact and vall record any refaled impact n the perod the Code Recomes elfective
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Suhsequant avants

Althe Exiragrditary General Macking o 1ho Campany Retd on 21 May 2024, the membars of the Gompany have provided thelr appraval for

1. Sub-dwisien of the attily shares of he Cornginy 1taving 8 rominal Iace valun of 8 10 each 1o equily shares laung a nominal [rce vale al 32 2ah valiu

an effechve Uile ol 21 May 7024,

2 wcrease o the anivnsed equity shaze capital of the Company from 75,600,000 eyuly shares of £ 2 eack 1o 10,00,00,000 equity shares of 2 2 carl and

3. Insvance of bonus shares In iz rakio of 35 Le. 9 bonus lully paid up enudy shares of 2 2 gach fer avery 1 exishing (ully paid up equly shiares of ¥ 2w,

The 2E0isTy of Corpoata Al (MOA) Has prescoped o new renuireiment for sompanies et His prowiso te Rule 3(1) of e Gompanies (Accaunts} Hules, 2014
insuled Ly the Companies (Accountsy Antemdment Rudes 2021 saquiring companms, vehich uyo accoenling sofliare for inainlaining 75 becks ¢f accounts, lo win
auiy such accetaiing sallvaie which has 2 fealure of recording andil Wit of each and evedy ransaclion. froating an aditloy of each chanye mads t e hooks of
scount dlung wilb e Jale whas SuZls CNAKES warg Inade and ensuring thal Ihe audl 2l cannol be disabled.

Duang Ihe yaar eqdud 35 March 2024, the aodil ral leature was enabled bath al he appiicstion lvel and dala base level 11 Iha accounting sollvaro Usad by ke
Company 1o mainion s hoaks of actounls,

Authorization of financial statainonis
e ngucial statements for the year enred 31 tarch Z024 ware appraved by the Board of Directors on 16 Augusl 2024.

This is the noles to Hnmrials stolomanla inchzding material acvounling policles aud ctler sxplanatory lfounaliva rafuerod 10 ik cur report of even
dale.
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